

H.U.M.A.N. Catalog Vending Items



Contents

- Best Sellers Natural
- Best Sellers Sports
- 17 Natural Bars & Snacks
- 28 Natural Beverages
- Sports Bars, Snacks & Supplements
- Sports Beverages
- Mass Beverages







Best SellersNatural

Best Sellers - Natural Bars & Snacks



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
2122			
BARS			
BARBARA`S BAKERY			
Fruit & Yogurt Bars			
32241	Blueberry Apple	Blueberry Apple	8/8.9 OZ
32240	Strawberry Apple	Strawberry Apple	8/8.9 OZ
		one of the control of	3, 311 32
CLIF BARS			
Clif Bars - 100% Natural Nut		722252 101202	12 /2 / 07
30489	Chocolate Chip Peanut Crunch	722252-101303	12/2.4 OZ
30476	Cranberry Apple Cherry	722252-100801	12/2.4 OZ
30479	Crunchy Peanut Butter	722252-101204	12/2.4 OZ
31866	Oatmeal Raisin Walnut Pnut Toffee Buzz	722252-500038	12/2.4 OZ
31818		722252-102409	12/2.4 OZ
una Bars - The Whole Nutri 31820	Dulce de Leche	722252-104403	15/1.69 OZ
31883	Iced Oatmeal Cookie	722252-104403	15/1.69 OZ
31883	Lemon Zest	722252-100634	15/1.69 OZ
30808	Nutz Over Chocolate	722252-103307	15/1.69 OZ
31881	Peanut Butter Cookie	722252-103109	15/1.69 OZ
uilder`s Bars	realiut butter Cookie	722232-100010	15/ 1.69 02
31855	Cookies N` Cream	722252-601407	12/2.4 OZ
31856	Pnut Butter	722252-601414	12/2.4 OZ
'BaRs			
31863	Chocolate Brownie	722252-192035	6/6/1.27 OZ
31862	Pnut Butter	722252-192028	6/6/1.27 OZ
			., .,
HEALTH VALLEY			
Cereal Bars			
30924	Blueberry Apple Granola, LF	035742-154728	6/6 OZ
33211	Cranberries Nuts & Yog Chps Trail Mx	035742-155626	6/6.17 OZ
30923	Raspberry Granola, LF	035742-154711	6/6 OZ
Noist & Chewy Granola Bars			
36544	Chocolate Chip	035742-154858	6/6.1 OZ
52239	Peanut Crunch	035742-154834	6/6.1 OZ
ASHI			
LC Granola Bars			
31732	Peanut Butter, Chewy	018627-030027	12/6/1.2 OZ
31730	Trail Mix, Chewy	018627-030003	12/6/1.2 OZ
ioLean Crunchy! Protein & F	iber Bars		
31726	Chocolate Caramel	018627-730408	12/1.59 OZ
31728	Chocolate Peanut	018627-732402	12/1.76 OZ
ADADAD			
ARABAR			
Nutrition & Energy Bars 36870	Apple Die	854818-000017	16/1.6 OZ
	Apple Pie		·
36873	Cherry Pie	854818-000048	16/1.7 OZ
26610	Key Lime Pie	854818-000116	16/1.8 OZ

Best Sellers - Natural Bars & Snacks



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
DARG			
BARS			
THINK			
Think Thin Bars			
33661	Brownie Crunch	753656-701271	10/2.1 OZ
33664	Creamy Peanut Butter	753656-701202	10/2.1 OZ
33665	White Chocolate Chip	753656-706351	10/2.1 OZ
CEREALS			
BEAR NAKED			
Granola		<u></u>	
36666	Fruit & Nut Pillow Packs	856416-001076	50/1.35 OZ
36667	Peak Protein Pillow Packs	856416-001083	50/1.35 OZ
CHIPS & CRACKERS	5		
ANNIE`S HOMEGROWN			
Crackers 22245	Cheddar Bunnies, Baked Snack, 6 PK	0135(3, 2031(1	6/6/1 OZ
22245	Cheddar Bunnies, Baked Snack, 6 PK	013562-302161	6/6/102
BACK TO NATURE			
Crackers			
27679	Crispy Cheddars Single Serve	759283-100661	4/8/1 OZ
27680	Crispy Wheats Single Serve	759283-100630	4/8/1 OZ
VETTI E 50.00.0			
KETTLE FOODS			
Chips 36017	Potato Bakes, Lightly Salted	084114-113832	24/.8 OZ
36850	Potato Bakes, Lightly Salted Potato Chips, Lightly Salted	084114-113832 084114-112347	24/.8 OZ 48/1 OZ
36852	Potato Chips, N.Y. Cheddar w/Herbs	084114-112408	48/1 OZ 48/1 OZ
36851	Potato Chips, N.T. Cheduar Wy Herbs Potato Chips, Sea Salt & Vinegar	084114-112378	48/1 OZ
30031	Totato Chips, sea sait a vinegai	004114 112370	40/102
ROBERT`S AMERICAN GO	DURMET		
Cheesy Corn Snack			
20524	Pirate`s Booty	015665-770458	12/6/1 OZ
34848	Pirate`s Booty	015665-601042	24/1 OZ
STACY`S			
Pita Chips			
24643	Cinnamon Sugar	631952-811125	24/1.5 OZ
24642	Parmesan Garlic Herb	631952-811118	24/1.5 OZ
24641	Simply Naked	631952-888882	24/1.5 OZ
TERRA CHIPS			
Snack Size Chips			
36458	Exotic Original	728229-123453	24/1 OZ
36483	Exotic Vegetable Mediterranean	728229-123491	24/1 OZ

Best Sellers - Natural Bars & Snacks



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
COOKIEC			
COOKIES			
BARBARA`S BAKERY			
Animal Cookies			
32713	Chocolate Chip	070617-003558	6/6/1 OZ
32714	Oatmeal, Wheat Free	070617-003565	6/6/1 OZ
32715	Snickerdoodle	070617-003572	6/6/1 OZ
IMMACULATE BAKING CO).		
Cookies			
38962	Leapin Lemon	665596-004049	32/1.25 OZ
38961	Sweet Georgia Brownie	665596-004032	32/1.25 OZ
FRUIT SNACKS			
TROTT SITTERS			
BARE FRUIT			
Dried Fruit		200074 200040	0.1.40.00
20246	Apple Chips, Portion Pack	013971-000269	96/18 GR
20239	Banana Cherry	013971-000108	96/18 GR
20237	Mango Pineapples	013971-000115	96/18 GR
SENSIBLE FOODS			
Crunch Dried Snacks			
47903	Cherry Berry	600760-000212	12/.75 OZ
47905	Orchard Blend	600760-000236	12/.75 OZ
47904	Tropical Blend	600760-000229	12/.75 OZ
MEAT SNACKS			
SHELTON'S			
Jerky 24061	Beef	048481-239908	12/.5 OZ
50141	Turkey, Hot	048481-009754	12/.5 OZ
50139	Turkey, Mild	048481-009709	12/.5 OZ
NUTS & TRAIL MIX	ES		
EXPRESSNACKS			
Trail & Snack Mixes			
26899	Athlete`s Mix	075239-845326	9/2 OZ
26894	California Mix	075239-807324	9/1.875 OZ
26897	Green Peas, Wasabi	075239-931098	9/2 OZ
26898	Tropical Snack Mix, Unsulphured	075239-882321	9/2.25 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
NUTRITIONAL & SP	ODTC DEVEDACES		
NUTRITIONAL & SP	UKIS BEVERAGES		
ALACER			
Emergen-C Health & Energy	Waters		
42429	Lemon Lime	076314-301669	12/16 OZ
42428	Raspberry	076314-301652	12/16 OZ
FUNCTION DRINKS			
All Natural Active Beverages			
32478	Alternative Energy	898886-001040	12/16.9 OZ
32469	Brainiac	898886-001026	12/16.9 OZ
37906	House Call	898886-001132	12/16.9 OZ
37908	Light Weight, Acai Pom	898886-001170	12/16.9 OZ
37909	Light Weight, Dragonfruit Cran	898886-001163	12/16.9 OZ
37919	Light Weight, Pink Grapefruit	898886-001156	12/16.9 OZ
32477	Shock Sports	898886-001033	12/16.9 OZ
32467	Urban Detox	898886-001002	12/16.9 OZ
37907	Vacation	898886-001149	12/16.9 OZ
32468	Youth Trip	898886-001019	12/16.9 OZ
DI AINI BOTTI ED MA	ATED		
PLAIN BOTTLED W	ATER		
ARROWHEAD WATER			
Mountain Spring Water			
27294	Spring	071142-009480	4/12/8 OZ
27295	Spring	071142-004003	24/.5 LTR
			·
FIJI WATER			
Premium Artesian Water			
27213	Artesian Water	632565-000098	4/6/.5 LTR
CARBONATED & SP	ARKLING WATER		
PERRIER			
Premium Sparkling Beverage			
27199	Plain	074780-000062	6/4/11 OZ
FLAVORED WATER			
HINT ESSENCE WATER			
Low Calorie Flavored Beverag	ges		
21988	Mango Grapefruit Essence Water	184739-000163	12/16 OZ
37586	Pomegranate Tangerine	184739-000057	12/16 OZ
21989	Strawberry Kiwi Essence Water	184739-000118	12/16 OZ
37584	Tropical Punch	184739-000064	12/16 OZ



Code#	Description	on UPC Code	Size
SODAS			
HANSEN`S			
Natural Sodas, Cans			
24267	Cherry	070847-876489	4/6/12 OZ
24342	Ginger Ale	070847-876564	4/6/12 OZ
24263	Key Lime	070847-876427	4/6/12 OZ
24268	Kiwi Strawberry	070847-876502	4/6/12 OZ
24265	Raspberry	070847-876465	4/6/12 OZ
24264	Root Beer	070847-876458	4/6/12 OZ
24240	Tangerine Soda	070847-876557	4/6/12 OZ
24260	Vanilla Cola	070847-876403	4/6/12 OZ
Diet Sodas 24331	Black Cherry	070847-876007	4/6/12 OZ
24348	Ginger Ale	070847-876045	4/6/12 OZ
24332	Kiwi Strawberry	070847-876021	4/6/12 OZ
25066	Root Beer	070847-876021	4/6/12 OZ
Sleek Natural Carbonated Se		070647-87003Z	4/0/12 02
36013	Blueberry Pomegranate	070847-877028	6/4/10.5 OZ
38924	Pomegranate Green Tea	070847-877448	6/4/10.5 OZ
HONEST TEA			
Freshly Brewed, Barely Swee			
25840	Black Forest Berry	657622-816924	12/16 OZ
25848	Community Green	657622-413826	12/16 OZ
25852	Green Dragon	657622-119025	12/16 OZ
25898	Just Black	657622-714503	12/16 OZ
25897	Just Green	657622-019776	12/16 OZ
25843	Moroccan Mint	657622-212948	12/16 OZ
25851	Peach Oo-La-Long	657622-515001	12/16 OZ
25469	Pomegranate Red, with Goji Berry	657622-417510	12/16 OZ
TAZO TEAS			<u> </u>
Bottled Tea Blends			
25861	Brambleberry	794522-904006	12/13.8 OZ
25875	Giant Peach	794522-909001	12/13.8 OZ
25876	Iced Green	794522-916009	12/13.8 OZ
	1 1000 010011		12/13.8 OZ
	Iced w/ Lemon	1 /945//-91/411/	
25826	Iced w/ Lemon	794522-917402 794522-915002	
25826 25874	Iced	794522-915002	12/13.8 OZ
25826	·		



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
uucec			
UICES			1
AGOME			
ruit & Vegetable Juices			
36833	Burgundy Berry Blossom	649353-710091	12/11.5 OZ
36832	Golden Peach Garden	649353-710077	12/11.5 OZ
36856	Ruby Pomegranate Harmony, 100% Juice	649353-710138	12/11.5 OZ
36854	Yellow Mango Orchard, 100% Juice	649353-710114	12/11.5 OZ
THE SWITCH			
arbonated All-Natural Juice	(Cans)		
13824-8	Kiwi Berry	831012-003174	24/8.3 OZ
69111-3	Fruit Punch	831012-003150	24/8.3 OZ
69113-9	Watermelon Strawberry	831012-003167	24/8.3 OZ
69115-4	Black Cherry	831012-003129	24/8.3 OZ
69117-0	Orange Tangerine	831012-003143	24/8.3 OZ
69119-6	Grape	831012-003136	24/8.3 OZ
COFFEE DRINKS			
POTTEE DIVINIS			
IASTER CAFE`			
ed Coffee, Ready-To-Drink		<u> </u>	
34304	Latte, Rich & Creamy	073217-064905	12/8.5 OZ
34305	Tiramisu, Italian Taste	073217-064936	12/8.5 OZ
MILK & SMOOTHIES			
VIIER & SIVIO O ITILE			
ASCADE FRESH			
resh Yogurt Smoothies			
13931	Acai Smoothie, Low Fat	081146-061254	12/10 OZ
13933	Strawberry Smoothie, Low Fat	081146-061407	12/10 OZ
IORIZON			
helf Stable, Aseptic Boxed N	Ailk		
23703	RF Choc, Single Srv, Multi Pk	742365-208959	6/3/8 OZ
23704	RF Strawberry, Single Srv, Multi Pk	742365-208751	6/3/8 OZ
23715	RF Van, Single Srv, Multi Pk	742365-208553	6/3/8 OZ
TONYFIELD FARM			
moothies, Low Fat Drinkable	2 Yogurt		
13804	Strawberry	052159-013301	6/4/6 OZ
13903	Wild Berry	052159-013325	6/4/6 OZ
VHITE WAVE			
ilk Soy Milk			
31637	Chocolate	025293-600843	1/18/8.25 OZ
12031	Vanilla	025293-601154	1/18/8.25 OZ
31636	Very Vanilla	025293-600836	1/18/8.25 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
ENERGY DRINKS			
BLUE SKY			
Energy Drinks			
24768	Blue Energy	042175-196034	12/16 OZ
24770	Juiced Energy	042175-196058	12/16 OZ
GURU			
8.3 oz	<u> </u>		
23200	Energy Drink	701648-010115	24/8.3 OZ
23224	Lite Energy Drink	701648-010139	24/8.3 OZ
16 oz Can			
26033	Energy Drink, Juicy	897658-001004	12/16 OZ
26027	Sports Energy Drink	897658-001028	12/16 OZ
SAMBAZON			
Energy Drink		0.0 44 0.0 0.0	0.1.40.07
39884	Energy Drink Amazon At least 95% Organic	818411-000706	24/12 OZ
CTC 4 7			
STEAZ			
Energy Drink			
20833	Berry	856820-004502	6/4/12 OZ
20797	Orange	856820-004700	6/4/12 OZ





Best SellersSports

Best Sellers - Sports Bars & Snacks



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
BARS								
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770000	BALANCE BAR CHOC. 15/BX	15	1.888	750049001208
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770036	BALANCE BAR COOKIE DOUGH 15/BX	15	1.85	750049002434
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770030	BALANCE BAR PEANUT BUTTER 15/B	15	1.85	750049001178
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770007	BALANCE BAR YOGURT PNUT 15/BOX	15	1.888	750049001802
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770020	BALANCE GOLD CARAMEL NUT 15/BX	15	1.813	750049015007
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770039	CARB WELL BAR CARAMEL CHC 15/B	15	1.7	750049598203
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770037	CARB WELL BAR CHOC FUDGE 15/BX	15	1.7	750049598180
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770038	CARB WELL BAR CHOC PB 15/BX	15	1.7	750049598197
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860004	POWER CRUNCH COOKIE&CRM 12/BOX	12	1.15	644225722226
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860006	POWER CRUNCH FRENCH VAN 12/BX	12	1.3	644225722387
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860010	POWER CRUNCH PB CREME 12/BOX	12	1.15	644225722790
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860005	POWER CRUNCH TRIPLE CHOC 12/BX	12	1.2	644225722837
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890007	TRI-O-PLEX BAR CKIE DGH CH CHP	12	3.4	
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890001	TRI-O-PLEX BAR PB CHC CHIP	12	3.35	
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890003	TRI-O-PLEX BAR SMORES 12/BX	12	3.35	678991002206
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890027	TRI-O-PLEX CRUNCH PB CH CHP 12	12	2.85	
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540008	CLIF BAR CH CHP PNUT CRNCH 12/	12	2.25	
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540010	CLIF BAR CHOC ALMOND FDG 12/BX	12		722252301604
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540021	CLIF BAR CHOC BROWNIE 12/BX	12	2	722252301802
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540003	CLIF BAR CHOC CHIP 12/BX	12	2.27	
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540007	CLIF BAR CRUNCHY PB 12/BX	12	2.81	
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540056	CLIF BAR CRONCITI FB 12/BX	12		722252501208
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540044	CLIF BAR PNUT TOFFEE BUZZ 12/B	12	2.13	
22	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Meal Replacement	540044	CLIF BAR PNOT TOFFEE BUZZ 12/B CLIF BUILDER BAR CHOC 12/BX	12	2.1	
22	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Meal Replacement	540054	CLIF BUILDER BAR CHOC 12/BX CLIF BUILDER BAR CKIE&CRM 12/B	12		722252600424
	,	54	·		,			
22	CLIF BAR, INC.		Meal Replacement	540055	CLIF BUILDER BAR PB 12/BX	12		722252600417
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540059	LUNA BAR COOKIES&CREAM 15/BX	15		722252200624
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540069	LUNA BAR CRML NUT BRWNIE 15/BX	15	2	
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540045	LUNA BAR DULCE DE LECHE 15/BX	15		722252204400
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540058	LUNA BAR ICED OATMEAL RAIS 15/	15		722252200631
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540014	LUNA BAR LEMONZEST 15/BX	15	1.12	
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540012	LUNA BAR NUTZ OVER CHOC 15/BX	15		722252203106
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400212	MM LIGHT BAR CH PNT CRML 12/BX	12	1.25	660726501214
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400211	MM LIGHT BAR VAN/TOFFEE 12/BX	12	1.25	
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400179	MUSCLE MILK BAR CH PNT CRML 8/	8		660726506219
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400180	MUSCLE MILK BAR VAN TOFFEE 8/B	8	1.5	
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040249	MYO LITE BAR CHC CHC CHIP CRSP	12		791083006033
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040268	MYO LITE BAR CHOC PB CRSP 12/B	12	1.7	791083006866
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040291	MYOPLEX CARB SENSE BAR C&C 12/	12	2	791083003445
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040261	MYOPLEX CARB SENSE BAR CHOCPB	12	2.05	
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040702	ZONE BAR CHOC CARAMEL 12/ BOX	12	1.5	
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040701	ZONE BAR CHOC PB 12/ BOX	12	1.5	
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040707	ZONE BAR PEANUT TOFFEE 12/ BOX	12	1.7	
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940001	DETOUR BAR CARAML PEANUT 12/BX	12	2.5	
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940016	DETOUR BAR LOWER SUGR PB 12/BX	12	2.5	733913005793
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940006	DETOUR BAR LSGR CRML PNUT 12/B	12	2.375	733913005878
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100254	OH YEAH 45g BAR CHC CRML 12/BX	12	1.4	788434113540
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100255	OH YEAH 45g BAR PB CRML 12/BX	12	1.35	788434113601

Best Sellers - Sports Bars & Snacks



Main	Manufacturer	Manufacturer	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
Category	Manufacturer	Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	OPC Code
BARS								
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100223	OH YEAH BAR CHOC & CARAMEL 12/	12	2.5	788434113519
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100231	OH YEAH BAR PB & CARAMEL 12/BX	12	3.05	788434113571
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100243	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER CH PB 9/BX	9	1	788434113793
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100242	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER CHOC 9/BX	9	1	788434113762
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100249	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER PB CUP 9/B	9	0.9	788434113977
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100251	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER VAN PB CRM	9	0.9	788434114059
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement (Mass)	380178	BIG 100 COLOSSAL BAR PB CRML	12	1.34	786560149518
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement (Mass)	380180	BIG 100 COLOSSAL CKIE CRNCH 12	12	2.9	786560153133
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380012	MET-RX BIG 100 BAR CHC CP CKIE	12	3.1	78656005012
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380011	MET-RX BIG 100 BAR PB 12/BX	12	3.1	78656004012
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380048	PROTEIN PLUS BAR CH RST PNT 12	12	2.463	78656001652
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380059	PROTEIN PLUS BAR CHC CHNK 12/B	12	2.475	78656001622
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar	200098	HARVEST WHOLE GRAIN TFE CHC CH	15	2.5	097421470703
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200044	POWER BAR CHOC/PB 12/BX	12	1.875	09742102040
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200019	POWER BAR CHOCOLATE 12/BX	12	1.831	09742105020
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200054	POWER BAR COOKIE & CREAM 12/BX	12	2	09742102060
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200023	POWER BAR OATMEAL RAISIN 12/BX	12	1.831	09742105070
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200020	POWER BAR PEANUT BUTTER 12/BX	12	1.831	09742105080
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200043	POWER BAR VANILLA CRISP 12/BX	12	1.85	09742102030
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200025	POWER BAR WILD BERRY 12/BX	12	1.831	09742105030
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200032	PROTEIN PLUS BAR CHOC 12/BX	12	2.49	09742149020
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200030	PROTEIN PLUS BAR CHOC/PB 12/BX	12	2.43	09742149030
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200065	PROTEIN PLUS BAR COOKIES & CRM	12	2.1	09742149050
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200126	PROTEIN+ BAR CHC TOFE NUT 12/	12		09742149090
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560109	PROMAX BAR CHOC CHP CKIE DOUGH	12	2.25	743659129110
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560104	PROMAX BAR(NAT) CHC PNUT 12/BX	12	2.25	743659125839
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560105	PROMAX BAR(NAT) COOKIE&CRM 12/	12	2.2	743659126683
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560107	PROMAX BAR(NAT) DBL FUDG 12/BX	12	2.35	743659125938
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560103	PROMAX BAR(NAT) NUTTY BUTR 12/	12	2.3	74365912806
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560094	PROMAX TRPL LYR COCONT CRML 12	12	2.2	743659122111
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560093	PROMAX TRPL LYR CRML PNUT 12/B	12	2.1	743659128113
15	SUPREME PROTEIN	383	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	3830001	SUPREME PROTN BAR CRML CH (CC)	12	2.5	63937202020
15	SUPREME PROTEIN	383	Meal Replacement	3830002	SUPREME PROTN BAR CRML CH(REG)	12	2.5	63937202059
15	SUPREME PROTEIN	383	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	3830004	SUPREME PROTN BAR PNUT BTR(CC)	12	2.5	639372021216
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110009	THINK THIN BAR BRWN CRNCH 10/B	10	1.6	753656701462
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110001	THINK THIN BAR CREAMY PB 10/BX	10	1.5	75365670140
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110013	THINK THIN WHT CHOC CHIP 10/BX	10	1.5	75365670636
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440032	PURE PROTEIN BAR CHEWY CH.CHIP	12	2.2	74982612606
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440016	PURE PROTEIN BAR PB 12/BX	12	2.2	749826125527
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440058	PURE PROTEIN BAR SMORES 12/BX	12	2.4	74982600020
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440105	REVOLUTION BAR PNUT CRML 12/B	12	2.3	74982600503
	C C DDOWNIEC							
	S & BROWNIES							
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Brownie	2890032	TRIOPLEX BROWNIE PNUT BTR 12/B	12		678991251109
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Brownie	2890033	TRIOPLEX BROWNIE WHT CHOC 12/B	12	2.3	678991255107
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890022	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE CHC CHIP 12/	12	2.75	67899133456
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890021	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE OATML RSN 12	12	2.85	678991112233
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890025	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE PB 12/BOX	12	2.75	67899123410

Best Sellers - Sports Bars & Snacks



Main	Manufacturer	Manufacturer	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
Category	Manufacturer	Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	OPC Code
OOKIE	ES & BROWNIES							
20	LENNY & LARRY'S	447	Protein Brownie	4470001	MUSCLE BROWNIE TRIP CHOC 12/BX	12	2.35	78769283514
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Brownie Protein Cookie	2890026	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE PB CHC CP 12	12	2.35	678991236106
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890024	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE PB CHC CF 12	12	2.75	67899123610
20	LENNY & LARRY'S	447	Protein Brownie	4470002	MUSCLE BROWNIE PB 12/BX	12	2.75	78769283517
	LLINIT & LARRY 3	447	Flotelli Blownie	4470002	MOSCLE BROWNIE FB 12/ BA	12	2.33	78709283317
MEAL R	EPLACEMENT POWDERS							
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400049	MUSCLE MILK CHOCOLATE 20/PK	20	4.2	66072651525
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400105	MUSCLE MILK COOKIE&CREAM 20/PK	20	4.15	66072651526
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400050	MUSCLE MILK VANILLA 20/PK	20	4.1	66072651515
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040000	MYOPLEX 20/PK CHOC.	20	4.294	79108300515
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040001	MYOPLEX 20/PK VANILLA	20	4.294	79108300517
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040009	MYOPLEX LITE 20/PK CHOC	20	3.319	7910830050
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040010	MYOPLEX LITE 20/PK VANILLA	20	3.319	7910830050
	27.10		Medi Nepideement (2.10)	0.100.10	MI OF EEX EN E 29, THE WILLIES		3.3.7	77.0050050
NERGY	GELS & CHEWS							
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540074	CLIF SHOT BLOKS BLK CHERY 12/B	12	1.95	72225212064
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540067	CLIF SHOT BLOKS CRAN-RAZZ 12/	12	2.05	72225212061
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540066	CLIF SHOT BLOKS LMN LIME 12/PK	12	1.9	72225212060
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540068	CLIF SHOT BLOKS STRAWBRY 12/BX	12	2.05	
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540035	CLIF SHOT MMMCHOC 24/BX	24	2	72225227670
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540016	CLIF SHOT MOCHA W/ CAFF 24/BX	24	2	72225227610
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540017	CLIF SHOT RAZZ SORBET 24/BX	24	2	72225227630
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540015	CLIF SHOT VIVA VANILLA 24/BX	24	2	7222522764
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200105	POWER GEL CARAMEL 24/BOX	24	1.44	0974214592
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200029	POWER GEL CHOC W/CAFF 24/BX	24	2.8	0974214502
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200010	POWER GEL STR/BAN W/CAFF 24/BX	24	2.519	0974214504
LECTR	OLYTE POWDERS							
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Sport Performance	400062	CYTOMAX CITRUS 24 PACKS	24	3.25	66072610220
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Sport Performance	400067	CYTOMAX GRAPE 24 PACKS	24	3.3	6607261029
NACK								
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450016	BUTTER TWIST PRETZEL 1.5oz12/C	12		81117800933
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450012	PRETZEL STICKS JAL HNY MUS 1.5	12	1.5	81117800930
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450010	PRETZEL STICKS WASABI 1.5oz12C	12	1.5	81117800932
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450008	PROTEIN CHIPS CHLI CHS 1.5oz12	12	1.95	81117800907
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450007	PROTEIN CHIPS PARM CHS 1.5oz12	12	1.95	81117800905
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810006	OSTRIM BARBEQUE 10/PK BOX	10	1.05	61391110340
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810009	OSTRIM NATURAL 10/PK BOX	10	1.05	61391110343
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810007	OSTRIM PEPPER 10/PK BOX	10	1.05	61391110342
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810008	OSTRIM TERIYAKI 10/PK BOX	10	1.05	613911103410
A A A A I I I I	IE ANTIOVIDANT C AMINO	A CID DA CKC						
	IE, ANTIOXIDANT & AMINO		1 V (1) C 1 (1)	2420212	EMEDICEN CACALDERS (2)	2.1		07/04/00/-
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620019	EMER'GEN-C ACAI BERRY 36/PK	36	0.9	07631430156
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620006	EMER'GEN-C ORANGE 36/PK	36	0.8	0763143004
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620020	EMER'GEN-C PINK LEMONADE 36/PK	36	0.9	07631430168



Best Sellers - Sports Beverages

Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558798	ADRENALYN STACK BERRY 18oz 24C	24	32	045529587984
ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558819	BLUE THUNDER BLU RASP 22oz 20/	20	32.4	045529588196
ABB	55	Electrolyte Drink	555805	CARBO FORCE GRAPE 18oz 24/CS	24	33.7	045529588059
ABB	55	Electrolyte Drink	558796	CARBO FORCE LMN LIME 18oz24/CS	24	33.7	045529587960
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	555899	EXTREME BODY SHAKE CHOC 12/CS	12	13.05	045529556843
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	555900	EXTREME BODY SHAKE VAN 12/CS	12	13.1	045529556867
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558788	EXTRM RIP FORCE EF F/P 22OZ	20	32.6	045529587885
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558786	EXTRM RIP FORCE EF GRP 22OZ	20	31.8	045529559080
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555080	EXTRM SPEED STK FP 22oz 20/CS	20	31.2	
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	555608	MASS RECOVERY GRAPE 180Z/24CS	24	32	
ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558820	PURE PRO GRAPE 22oz 20/CS	20	32	045529588202
ABB	55	Protein Drink	558560	PURE PRO SHAKE CHOC 11oz 12/CS	12	9.85	
ABB	55	Protein Drink	555623	PURE PRO SHAKE CKIE&CRM 11oz	12	10	045529556232
ABB	55	Protein Drink	558562	PURE PRO SHAKE STR/BAN 11oz 12	12	9.8	045529556225
ABB	55	Protein Drink	558561	PURE PRO SHAKE VAN 11oz 12/CS	12	9.85	045529556218
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555901	RIPPED FORCE E/F F/P 18OZ 24/C	24	31.55	
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555902	RIPPED FORCE E/F GRP 18OZ 24/C	24	31.7	045529559028
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555903	RIPPED FORCE E/F L/L 180Z 24/C	24	31.7	045529559035
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558779	RIPPED FORCE ORANGE 18oz 24/CS	24	31.65	045529587793
ABB	55	Energy Shot	555078	SPEED SHOT PURPLE FROST 12/CS	12	8.5	
ABB	55	Energy Shot	555079	SPEED SHOT SUBZERO RED 12/CS	12	8.5	
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555909	SPEED STACK E/F F/P 18OZ 24/CS	24	31.4	
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555910	SPEED STACK E/F GRP 180Z 24/CS	24	31.3	045529559103
AMINO VITAL	322	Electrolyte Drink	3220007	AMINO VITAL RTD LMN LIME 12/CS	12	17.3	071757600089
AMINO VITAL	322	Electrolyte Drink	3220007	AMINO VITAL RTD PRO FP 12/CS	12	17.3	071757600089
BIOTEST	97	Energy Drink	970500	SPIKE SHOOTER 8.4oz 24/CS	24	14.35	648930001683
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400548	CYTOMAX RTD ANTIOX ACAI BRY 12	12	17.6	180530001683
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400544	CYTOMAX RTD ANTIOX ACAT BRT 12 CYTOMAX RTD ENDRNCE CTRUS 12/C	12	17.0	180530000159
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400547	CYTOMAX RTD ENDRINCE CTROS 12/C	12	17.6	180530000111
	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400528	,	24	15.13	876063005111
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400528	MM LIGHT RTD CHOC 8.5oz 24/CS MM LIGHT RTD VAN 8.5oz 24/CS	24	15.13	876063005111
CYTOSPORT, INC.				· · ·			
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400510	MUSCLE MILK RTD CHC 11oz 24/CS	24	19.85	180530000913
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement Drinks	400507 400601	MUSCLE MILK RTD CHOC 1407 12/CS	12 12	14.9	180530000616 876063002219
CYTOSPORT, INC.		17		MUSCLE MILK RTD CHOC 14oz 12/C	24		
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement Drinks	400511	MUSCLE MILK RTD VAN 11oz 24/CS	12	19.8	180530000920
CYTOSPORT, INC.			400602	MUSCLE MILK RTD VAN 14oz 12/CS		13.3	876063002226
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400508	MUSCLE MILK RTD VAN 17oz 12/CS	12	14.9	180530000623
EAS .	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040207	MYO LITE RTD CHOC 110Z 24/CS	24	20	791083006040
AS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040208	MYO LITE RTD FR VAN 110Z 24CS	24	19.95	791083007030
AS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040203	MYOPLEX CARB SNSE RTD CHC 110Z	24	19.85	791083006071
AS	04	Meal Replacement	040200	MYOPLEX RTD CHOC 17oz 12/CS	12		791083006125
AS	04	Meal Replacement	040259	MYOPLEX RTD CKIE&CRM 17oz 12/C	12	15.1	
AS	04	Meal Replacement	040260	MYOPLEX RTD DRK CHOC 17oz 12/C	12	15	791083006439
AS	04	Meal Replacement	040201	MYOPLEX RTD VAN 17oz 12/CS	12	14.8	
/PX	84	Energy Drink	840140	REDLINE EXTREME BERRY 8oz 24/C	24	15.2	610764389022
/PX	84	Energy Drink	840142	REDLINE EXTREME GRAPE 8oz 24/C	24	15.2	610764389053
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840137	REDLINE RTD BERRY 8oz 24/CS	24	15.2	610764384539
/PX	84	Energy Drink	840139	REDLINE RTD GRAPE 8oz 24/CS	24	15.2	610764374523



Best Sellers - Mass Beverages

Manufacturer	Description/Flavor	Quantity
VITAMIN WATER	Power-C - Dragonfruit - (Vitamin C + Taurine)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Energy - Tropical Citrus - (Vitamin B + Guarana)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Revive - Fruit Punch - (Vitamin B + Potassium)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Multi-V - Lemonade - ("Vitamin A to Zinc")	24
VITAMIN WATER	Focus - Kiwi-Strawberry - (Vitamin A + Lutein)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Essential - Orange-Orange - (Vitamin C + Calcium)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Formula 50 - Grape - (50% Daily Dose of Vitamins)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Defense - Raspberry-Apple - (Vitamin C + Zinc)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Rescue - Green Tea - (Vitamin C + EGCG)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Endurance - Peach-Mango - (Vitamin E + Ribose)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Vital-T - Lemon Tea - (Vitamin C + Vitamin E)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Balance - Cran-Grapefruit - (Vitamin C + Glucosamine)	24
VITAMIN WATER	B-Relaxed - Jackfruit-Guava - (Vitamin B + Theanine)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Charge - Lemon-Lime + (Vitamin B + Electrolytes)	24
VITAMIN WATER	XXX - Acai-Blueberry-Pomegranate - (Triple Antioxidants)	24







Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
BARS			
DAKS			
BARBARA`S BAKERY			
Fruit & Yogurt Bars			
32242	Apple Cinnamon	070617-411872	8/8.9 OZ
32241	Blueberry Apple	070617-411865	8/8.9 OZ
32243	Cherry & Apple	070617-411889	8/8.9 OZ
32240	Strawberry Apple	070617-411858	8/8.9 OZ
Granola Bars			
32246	Cinnamon Crisp Crunch	070617-413685	12/7.4 OZ
32245	Oats & Honey, Crunchy	070617-413678	12/7.4 OZ
32248	Peanut Butter, Crunchy	070617-413708	12/7.4 OZ
32247	Toasted Almond, Crunchy	070617-413692	12/7.4 OZ
CLIF BARS			
Clif Bars - 100% Natural Nut	rition Rars		
30477	Apricot	722252-100702	12/2.4 OZ
31988	Banana Nut Bread	722252-100702	12/2.4 OZ 12/2.4 OZ
31816	Black Cherry Almond	722252-300032	12/2.4 OZ
22539	Blueberry Crisp	722252-102607	12/2.4 OZ
30715	Carrot Cake	722252-102007	12/2.4 OZ
30717	Chocolate Almond Fudge	722252-101600	12/2.4 OZ
30460	Chocolate Prownie	722252-101808	12/2.4 OZ
30475	Chocolate Chip Crunch	722252-101000	12/2.4 OZ
30489	Chocolate Chip Peanut Crunch	722252-101303	12/2.4 OZ
30817	Cool Mint Chocolate	722252-102003	12/2.4 OZ
30476	Cranberry Apple Cherry	722252-100801	12/2.4 OZ
30479	Crunchy Peanut Butter	722252-101204	12/2.4 OZ
31899	Iced Gingerbread	722252-500045	12/2.4 OZ
33630	Maple Nut	722252-500069	12/2.4 OZ
31866	Oatmeal Raisin Walnut	722252-500038	12/2.4 OZ
33638	Pear Apple Strudel	722252-161086	12/2.4 OZ
31818	Pnut Toffee Buzz	722252-102409	12/2.4 OZ
31888	Spiced Pumpkin Pie	722252-500014	12/2.4 OZ
Luna Bars - The Whole Nutri	tion Bar for Women		
33634	Berry Almond	722252-100658	15/1.69 OZ
31989	Caramel Nut Brownie	722252-100641	15/1.69 OZ
30809	Chai Tea	722252-103703	15/1.69 OZ
30803	Chocolate Pecan Pie	722252-103000	15/1.69 OZ
31799	Chocolate Peppermint Stick	722252-104106	15/1.69 OZ
33635	Chocolate Raspberry	722252-100665	15/1.69 OZ
31882	Cookies `n Cream Delight	722252-100627	15/1.69 OZ
31820	Dulce de Leche	722252-104403	15/1.69 OZ
31883	Iced Oatmeal Cookie	722252-100634	15/1.69 OZ
30808	Lemon Zest	722252-103307	15/1.69 OZ
30806	Nutz Over Chocolate	722252-103109	15/1.69 OZ
31881	Peanut Butter Cookie	722252-100610	15/1.69 OZ
30811	S`mores	722252-103406	15/1.69 OZ
30807	Tstd Nuts & Cranberry	722252-103208	15/1.69 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
BARS			
LIF BARS CONT.			
Nojo Bars			
32972	Dipped, Chocolate Peanut	722252-126306	12/1.59 OZ
32976	Dipped, Fruit & Nut	722252-126320	12/1.59 OZ
32973	Dipped, Peanut Butter & Jelly	722252-126313	12/1.59 OZ
31812	Honey Roasted Peanut	722252-105011	12/1.59 OZ
31811	Mixed Nuts	722252-105318	12/1.59 OZ
31876	Mountain Mix	722252-105615	12/1.59 OZ
22559 uilder`s Bars	Peanut Butter Pretzel	722252-126290	12/1.59 OZ
31936	Chocolate Mint	722252-601445	12/2.4 OZ
31857	Chocolate	722252-001443	12/2.4 OZ
31855	Cookies N` Cream	722252-601421	12/2.4 OZ
31856	Pnut Butter	722252-601447	12/2.4 OZ
33631	Vanilla Almond	722252-601452	12/2.4 OZ
BaRs	Varinta / Milloria	722232 001732	12/ 2.4 02
31863	Chocolate Brownie	722252-192035	6/6/1.27 OZ
31937	Chocolate Chip	722252-192042	6/6/1.27 OZ
22892	Honey Graham	722252-192059	6/6/1.270
31862	Pnut Butter	722252-192028	6/6/1.27 OZ
lectar Bars	The Sactor	72232 17232	0, 0, 112, 02
33632	Cacao, Dark Chocolate Mocha	722252-140159	9/1.6 OZ
33633	Cacao, Dark Chocolate Raspberry	722252-140166	9/1.6 OZ
22550	Cherry Pomegranate	722252-140142	9/1.6 OZ
31886	Cinnamon Pecan	722252-140111	9/1.6 OZ
31884	Cranberry, Apricot & Almond	722252-140104	9/1.6 OZ
31885	Dark Chocolate & Walnut	722252-140128	9/1.6 OZ
31887	Lemon, Vanilla & Cashew	722252-140135	9/1.6 OZ
una Sunrise Breakfast Bars			
32559	Apple Cinnamon	722252-270047	15/1.69 OZ
31932	Blueberry Yogurt	722252-270016	15/1.69 OZ
31933	Strawberries & Cream	722252-270023	15/1.69 OZ
31934	Vanilla Almond	722252-270030	15/1.69 OZ
una Tea Cakes			
22797	Berry Pomegranate	722252-128010	12/1.41 OZ
32609	Chocolate Mint	722252-328045	12/1.41 OZ
22798	Orange Blossom	722252-128027	12/1.41 OZ
22799	Vanilla Macadamia	722252-128034	12/1.41 OZ
IEALTH VALLEY			
Cereal Bars	Diversion Apple Connected In	025742 15 4720	(// 07
30924	Blueberry Apple Granola, LF	035742-154728	6/6 OZ
30989	Chocolate Chip, Low Fat	035742-154766	6/6 OZ
33211	Cranberries Nuts & Yog Chps Trail Mx	035742-155626	6/6.17 OZ
30925	Date Almond Granola, LF	035742-154735	6/6 OZ
31640	Peanut Butter & Chocolate	035742-155121	6/7.8 OZ
31638	Peanut Butter & Grape	035742-155114	6/7.8 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
DADC			
BARS			
EALTH VALLEY CONT.			
ereal Bars Cont.			
31639	Peanut Butter & Strawberry	035742-155107	6/7.8 OZ
33212	Raisins Nuts & Yog Chips Trail Mix	035742-155688	6/6.17 OZ
30923	Raspberry Granola, LF	035742-154711	6/6 OZ
30987	Strawberry, Low Fat	035742-154742	6/6 OZ
gurt & Cereal Bars			
33106	Berry Parfait	035742-155732	6/6.53 OZ
33108	French Vanilla	035742-155718	6/6.53 OZ
oist & Chewy Granola Bars			
36544	Chocolate Chip	035742-154858	6/6.1 OZ
52238	Dutch Apple	035742-154827	6/6.1 OZ
52239	Peanut Crunch	035742-154834	6/6.1 OZ
52237	Wild Berry	035742-154810	6/6.1 OZ
ASHI			
oLean Plus Cereal Bars			
31711	Chocolate Almond Toffee	018627-738008	12/2.75 OZ
52469	Chocolate Peanut Butter	018627-732006	12/2.75 OZ
52478	Cookies `N Cream	018627-734000	12/2.75 OZ
52477	Malted Chocolate	018627-733003	12/2.75 OZ
24998	Oatmeal Raisin Cookie	018627-736004	12/2.75 OZ
34409	Roll! Caramel Peanut	018627-732600	12/1.94 OZ
34410	Roll! Chocolate Peanut	018627-730606	12/1.94 OZ
34411	Roll! Chocolate Turtle	018627-731603	12/1.94 OZ
34428	Roll! Oatmeal Walnut	018627-734604	12/1.94 OZ
LC Granola Bars			
34460	Cherry Dark Chocolate, Chewy	018627-030034	12/6/1.2 OZ
31731	Honey Almond Flax, Chewy	018627-030010	12/6/1.2 OZ
34461	Honey Toasted 7 Grain, Crunchy	018627-030102	12/6/1.4 OZ
31732	Peanut Butter, Chewy	018627-030027	12/6/1.2 OZ
34463	Pumpkin Spice Flax, Crunchy	018627-030126	12/6/1.4 OZ
34462	Roasted Almond Crunch	018627-030119	12/6/1.4 OZ
31730	Trail Mix, Chewy	018627-030003	12/6/1.2 OZ
oLean Crunchy! Protein & Fi	iber Bars		
34417	Chocolate Almond	018627-733409	12/1.59 OZ
31726	Chocolate Caramel	018627-730408	12/1.59 OZ
34464	Chocolate Caramel	018627-730415	6/4/1.59 OZ
31728	Chocolate Peanut	018627-732402	12/1.76 OZ
34465	Chocolate Peanut	018627-732419	6/4/1.59 OZ
34396	Chocolate Pretzel	018627-350125	12/1.59 OZ
34397	Cinnamon Coffee Cake	018627-350088	12/1.59 OZ
(IND			
ruit & Nut Bars			
51959-5	BAR,ALMOND & APRICOT	6-02652-17005-8	1.4 OZ
51963-7	BAR,ALMOND & COCONUT	6-02652-17008-9	1.4 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
BARS			
(IND CONT.			
ruit & Nut Bars Cont.			
51961-1	BAR,ALMOND&APRICOT W/YGRT	6-02652-17003-4	1.6 OZ
51965-2	BAR,BANANA & OATBRAN	6-02652-17001-0	1.4 OZ
51967-8	BAR,FRUIT & NUT DELIGHT	6-02652-17004-1	1.4 OZ
51969-4	BAR,FRUITS&NUTS IN YGRT	6-02652-17007-2	1.6 OZ
51971-0	BAR,MACADAMIA & APRICOT	6-02652-17002-7	1.4 OZ
51973-6	BAR,NUT DELIGHT	6-02652-17006-5	1.4 OZ
51975-1	BAR,SESAME&PEANUT W/CHOC	6-02652-17009-6	1.6 OZ
51977-7	BAR,WALNUT & DATE	6-02652-17010-2	1.4 OZ
312777	DINI, WILLIOT & DITE	0 02032 17010 2	1.4 02
.ARABAR			
lutrition & Energy Bars			
36870	Apple Pie	854818-000017	16/1.6 OZ
36871	Banana Cookie Dough	854818-000024	16/1.8 OZ
36872	Cashew Cookie	854818-000031	16/1.7 OZ
36873	Cherry Pie	854818-000048	16/1.7 OZ
36874	Chocolate Coconut Chew	854818-000055	16/1.8 OZ
36899	Cinnamon Roll	854818-000093	16/1.8 OZ
36876	Cocoa Mole	854818-000079	16/1.8 OZ
36875	Ginger Snap	854818-000062	16/1.8 OZ
26610	Key Lime Pie	854818-000116	16/1.8 OZ
36900	Lemon	854818-000109	16/1.8 OZ
36869	Pecan Pie Pecan Pie	854818-000086	16/1.6 OZ
26611	Pistachio	854818-000123	16/1.8 OZ
ocalat Bars		05.4040.00000	44.47.07
36896	Chocolate Coffee	854818-000222	16/1.7 OZ
36897	Chocolate Mint	854818-000239	16/1.7 OZ
36898	Chocolate Orange	854818-000246	16/1.7 OZ
36895	Chocolate	854818-000215	16/1.7 OZ
NATURE`S PATH			
nviroKidz Cereal Bars			
32375	Cheetah Berry	058449-430025	6/6 OZ
29945	Crispy Rice Bar Dsply, Asst Flyrs	058449-433002	72/6/1 OZ
32373	Koala Chocolate Crispy	058449-430001	6/6 OZ
32374	Panda Peanut Butter Crispy	058449-430018	6/6 OZ
Granola Bars	A S AS NA	050440-004004	4 /2 02
32281	Apricot `n Nut	058449-891031	6/7 OZ
32280	Cranberry Soy	058449-891024	6/7 OZ
32278	Hemp Plus	058449-891000	6/7 OZ
34419	Peanut Butter Chunky	058449-891109	6/7 OZ
32279 Optimum Energy Bars	Pump Flax	058449-891017	6/7 OZ
33995	Blueberry Flax & Soy	058449-777083	12/2 OZ
33996	Cranberry Ginger Soy	058449-777083	12/2 OZ
32708	Orange Chocolate Bar	058449-777090	12/2 OZ
32706	Peanut Butter Bar	058449-777555	12/2 OZ
32705	Pomegran Cherry Bar	058449-77751	12/2 OZ
32/0/	Rebound Energy Bar	058449-777144	12/2 OZ 12/2 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
ARS			
ATURE`S PATH CONT.			
Weil Bars			
33844	Banana Manna	058449-440192	16/1.6 OZ
33842	Chia Razz	058449-440178	16/1.6 OZ
33846	Chocolada Walnut	058449-440277	16/1.6 OZ
33843	Goji Moji	058449-440185	16/1.6 OZ
33845	Pistachi-Oh!	058449-440314	16/1.6 OZ
CANUS FOOD DAD			
GANIC FOOD BAR			
v Organic Food Bars		072521 000220	12 /1 74 0
34009	Chocolate Coconut	873521-000329	12/1.760
34008 34007	Chocolatey Chocolate Chip Cinnamon Raisin	873521-000220 873521-000121	12/1.760 12/1.760
34007	Fiber Chocolate Delite	873521-000121 873521-000428	12/1.760
34010	Fiber Chocolate Delite	8/3521-000428	12/1.760
l`s Organic Food Bars			
34013	Keerunch! Chocolate Brownie	873521-001227	10/1.34 OZ
34012	Oohmega! Cherry Pie	873521-001029	10/1.34 OZ
34011	Oooatmeal! Apple Pie	873521-001128	10/1.34 OZ
INIZ			
INK nk Thin Bars			
33661	Brownie Crunch	753656-701271	10/2.1 OZ
33663	Chocolate Fudge	753656 761271	10/2.1 OZ
33660	Chocolate Mudslide	753656-703565	10/2.1 OZ
33662	Chunky Peanut Butter	753656 763365	10/2.1 OZ
33664	Creamy Peanut Butter	753656-701202	10/2.1 OZ
33659	Dark Chocolate	753656-703558	10/2.1 OZ
33665	White Chocolate Chip	753656-706351	10/2.1 OZ
nk Organic	Trinto directorate chip	755556 755551	10, 2.1 02
33666	Apricot Coconut	753656-705026	15/1.4 OZ
33669	Cashew Pecan	753656-705057	15/1.4 OZ
33667	Cherry Nut	753656-704999	15/1.4 OZ
33668	Chocolate Coconut	753656-704968	15/1.4 OZ
33670	Cranberry Apple	753656-703831	15/1.4 OZ
33671	Tropical Nut	753656-704852	15/1.4 OZ
nk Green			
33546	Blueberry Noni	753656-706894	15/1.76 OZ
33673	Chocolate	753656-706085	15/1.76 OZ
33672	Cranberry Apple	753656-706054	15/1.76 OZ
33547	Peanut Butter Chocolate	753656-706924	15/1.76 OZ
EREALS			
CK TO NATURE		750000 000145	6 /F /A F 03
38758	Granola to Go Blueberry Walnut	759283-000145	6/5/1.5 OZ
38760	Granola to Go Ginger Rstd Almond	759283-000190	6/5/1.5 OZ
38759	Granola to Go Honey Almond	759283-000152	6/5/1.5 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
CEREALS			
CEREALS			
BEAR NAKED			
Granola			
36666	Fruit & Nut Pillow Packs	856416-001076	50/1.35 OZ
36667	Peak Protein Pillow Packs	856416-001083	50/1.35 OZ
NATURE`S PATH			
Single Serve			
32400	Gorilla Munch, GF	058449-990710	160/1 OZ
32389	Oaty Bites	058449-990741	160/1 OZ
32388	Optimum Power	058449-990925	144/2 OZ
32399	Pumpkin Flax Plus	058449-990581	216/1 OZ
CHIPS, CRACKERS	& OTHER SNACKS		
ANNIE`S HOMEGROWN			
Crackers			
22245	Cheddar Bunnies, Baked Snack, 6 PK	013562-302161	6/6/1 OZ
BACK TO NATURE			
Crackers			
27679	Crispy Cheddars Single Serve	759283-100661	4/8/1 OZ
27680	Crispy Wheats Single Serve	759283-100630	4/8/1 OZ
BARBARA`S BAKERY			
Cheese Puffs			
35076	Original	070617-000632	24/1 OZ
KETTLE FOODS			
Chips			
36017	Potato Bakes, Lightly Salted	084114-113832	24/.8 OZ
36850	Potato Chips, Lightly Salted	084114-112347	48/1 OZ
36852	Potato Chips, N.Y. Cheddar w/Herbs	084114-112408	48/1 OZ
36851	Potato Chips, Sea Salt & Vinegar	084114-112378	48/1 OZ
LATE JULY			
Crackers 37889	Chadday Chagga Bita Siza Spack Dk	890444-000366	4/8/1 OZ
Sandwich Crackers	Cheddar Cheese, Bite Size Snack Pk	890444-000366	4/8/102
37887	Mini Rich & Cheddar, Tray	890444-000823	4/8/1.125 OZ
37886	Mini Rich & PB, Tray	890444-000724	4/8/1.125 OZ
37883	Rich & Cheddar Cheese, DS Tray	890444-000649	4/12/1.2 OZ
37882	Rich & PB Original, Display Tray	890444-000540	4/12/1.3 OZ
CHIPS, CRACKERS	§ OTHER SNACKS		
LESSER EVIL Kettle Corn			
33452	Classic, All Natural, Bag	180999-000318	24/1.75 OZ
		,	. ,



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
IIPS, CRACKERS &	© OTHER SNACKS		
PUMZ			
pcorn			
61575	Snacks Crisps, Buttered Blue Popcorn At least 95% Organic	896938-001116	4/8/1 OZ
OBERT`S AMERICAN GO	DURMET		
heesy Corn Snack		<u></u>	
20524	Pirate`s Booty	015665-770458	12/6/1 OZ
34848	Pirate`s Booty	015665-601042	24/1 OZ
NIKIDDY			
dventure Packs			
39644	Grilled Cheese Puffs	891803-001420	6/5/.6 OZ
39645	Rockin Ranch Puffs	891803-001642	6/5/.60Z
TACY`S			
ita Chips			
24643	Cinnamon Sugar	631952-811125	24/1.5 OZ
24642	Parmesan Garlic Herb	631952-811118	24/1.5 OZ
23738	Simply Naked Multipack	631952-444477	9/6/1 OZ
24641	Simply Naked	631952-888882	24/1.5 OZ
ERRA CHIPS			
nack Size Chips			
36458	Exotic Original	728229-123453	24/1 OZ
36483	Exotic Vegetable Mediterranean	728229-123491	24/1 OZ
36485	Exotic Vegetable Zesty Tomato	728229-123514	24/1 OZ
COOKIES			
ACK TO NATURE			
ookies 27686	Chocolate Chunk Single Serve	759283-200088	4/6/1.25 OZ
27687	Chocolate Churik Single Serve Classic Creme Single Serve	759283-200088	4/6/1.25 OZ
27685	Honey Grahams Single Serve	759283-200130 759283-100579	4/8/1 OZ
ADDADA'C DAKEDY			
ARBARA`S BAKERY nimal Cookies			
32713	Chocolate Chip	070617-003558	6/6/1 OZ
32714	Oatmeal, Wheat Free	070617-003565	6/6/1 OZ
32715	Snickerdoodle	070617-003572	6/6/1 OZ
32712	Vanilla	070617-003541	6/6/1 OZ
NJOY LIFE			
ookies			
35621	Snickerdoodle Cookie Snack Pack	853522-000344	24/1 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
OOKIES			
OOKIES			
IMACULATE BAKING CO	D.		
ookies			
38962	Leapin Lemon	665596-004049	32/1.25 OZ
38963	Pumpkin Gingerlies	665596-004056	32/1.25 OZ
38961	Sweet Georgia Brownie	665596-004032	32/1.25 OZ
ATE JULY			
andwich Cookies			
33432	Dark Chocolate, Counter Caddy	890444-000946	4/12/1.5 OZ
33435	Vanilla Bean, Counter Caddy	890444-000014	4/12/1.7 OZ
SNIKIDDY			
Adventure Packs			
39642	Banana Nibbles	891803-001239	6/5/.85 OZ
39643	Cherry Oaties	891803-001505	6/5/.85 OZ
39641	Chocolate Chippers	891803-001055	6/5/.85 OZ
FRUIT SNACKS			
BARE FRUIT			
Dried Fruit			
20246	Apple Chips, Portion Pack	013971-000269	96/18 GR
20239	Banana Cherry	013971-000108	96/18 GR
20237	Mango Pineapples	013971-000115	96/18 GR
FRUIT SNACKS			
INOTI SINACIS			
BROTHERS ALL NATURAL			
Fruit Crisps			
25149	Asian Pear	894185-000852	24/.35 OZ
25154	Banana	894185-000432	24/.59 OZ
25148	Fuji Apple	894185-000487	24/.35 OZ
25156	Pineapple	894185-000418	24/.53 OZ
25153	Strawberry	894185-000401	24/.26 OZ
25147	Strawberry Banana	894185-000494	24/.42 OZ
KETTLE VALLEY DRIED FR	UIT		
Organic Fruit Snacks			
26132	Berry Blend	625034-201027	30/.7 OZ
26135	Blueberry	625034-201065	30/.7 OZ
26134	Cherry	625034-201058	30/.7 OZ
26130	Cranberry	625034-201034	30/.7 OZ
26131	Orchard Peach Blend	625034-201010	30/.7 OZ
26133	Strawberry	625034-201041	30/.7 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
FRUIT SNACKS			
FRUIT SNACKS			
KETTLE VALLEY DRIED FR	UIT CONT.		
Real Fruit Snacks			
26188	Raspberry	625034-203144	30/.7 OZ
26189	Sour Apple	625034-203113	30/.7 OZ
26190	Strawberry	625034-203120	30/.7 OZ
26191	Wildberry	625034-203106	30/.7 OZ
SENSIBLE FOODS			
Crunch Dried Snacks			
47847	Apple Harvest	600760-000328	12/.75 OZ
47903	Cherry Berry	600760-000212	12/.75 OZ
47905	Orchard Blend	600760-000236	12/.75 OZ
47848	Sweet Corn	600760-000230	12/.75 OZ
47904	Tropical Blend	600760-000229	12/.75 OZ
47 704	порісаї віени	000700-000229	12/ ./3 02
SHARKIES			
Fruit Chews			
20707	Berry Blast	640215-001029	12/1.83 OZ
20708	Citrus Squeeze	640215-001036	12/1.83 OZ
20709	Fruit Splash	640215-001012	12/1.83 OZ
MEATLESS JERKY			
MEATLESS JERKY			
PRIMAL SPIRIT FOODS			
Meatless Jerky			
24461	Hickory Smoke Bar	838455-000029	24/1 OZ
24466	Mesquite Lime Seitan	838455-000203	24/1 OZ
24460	Seitan Teriyaki Bar	838455-000012	24/1 OZ
24462	Shiitake Mushroom Hot & Spicy Bar	838455-000036	24/1 OZ
24467	Texas BBQ Soya	838455-000210	24/1 OZ
24459	Thai Peanut Seitan	838455-000197	24/1 OZ
MEAT CNIA CKC			
MEAT SNACKS			
MR. GOURMET			
Salmon Jerky			
37688	Peppered	756833-671497	24/1.13 OZ
37687	Regular	756833-671473	24/1.13 OZ
37689	Teriyaki	756833-671510	24/1.13 OZ
CUELTONIA			
SHELTON'S			
Jerky 24061	Beef	048481-239908	12/.5 OZ
50141	Turkey, Hot	048481-009754	12/.5 OZ
50139	Turkey, Mild	048481-009734	12/.5 OZ 12/.5 OZ
20139	Turkey, wind	U4040I-UU7/U7	12/.5 UZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
IUTS & TRAIL MIX	ES CONTRACTOR CONTRACT		
XPRESSNACKS			
rail & Snack Mixes			
21530	Ambrosia Mix	075239-850320	9/2.5 OZ
26899	Athlete`s Mix	075239-845326	9/2 OZ
26894	California Mix	075239-807324	9/1.875 OZ
26897	Green Peas, Wasabi	075239-931098	9/2 OZ
26896	Oriental Rice Snack	075239-863320	9/1.65 OZ
26895	Raisin Nut Mix	075239-865324	9/2.5 OZ
26898	Tropical Snack Mix, Unsulphured	075239-882321	9/2.25 OZ
Seeds & Nuts			
26875	Master Zen Party Mix	075239-884400	9/1.875 OZ
26876	Peanuts, Honey Roast	075239-884417	9/2.75 OZ
26877	Peanuts, Roasted & Salted	075239-884424	9/3 OZ
26874	Pumpkin Seeds, Raw Shelled	075239-258232	9/2 OZ
26879	Sesame Sticks, Salted	075239-884448	9/2 OZ
26892	Sunflower Sds, Hulled, Rstd & Sltd	075239-276502	9/2.75 OZ
MRS. MAY`S NATURALS			
36550	Almond Crunch	612820-200012	24/2 OZ
36552	Black Sesame	612820-200067	24/2 OZ
36554	Cashew Crunch	612820-200074	24/2 OZ
36557	Pumpkin Crunch	612820-200050	24/2 OZ
36558	Sunflower Crunch	612820-200036	24/2 OZ
36559	White Sesame	612820-200098	24/2 OZ
			,
SENSIBLE FOODS			
Crunch Dried Snacks			
47849	Roasted Soynuts	600760-000427	12/.75 OZ







Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
NUTRITIONAL/SPC	NATS DEVENACES		
IUTRITIONAL/SPC	JRTS BEVERAGES		
LACER			
mergen-C Health & Energy	Waters		
42430	Dragon Fruit	076314-301676	12/16 OZ
42429	Lemon Lime	076314-301669	12/16 OZ
42428	Raspberry	076314-301652	12/16 OZ
42427	Tangerine	076314-301645	12/16 OZ
LUE SKY			
port Waters			
24167	Fruit Punch	042175-199028	24/16 OZ
24178	Lemon Lime	042175-199004	24/16 OZ
24177	Orange	042175-199011	24/16 OZ
RAIN TONIQ			
rain Formula	D . T .	0.00000	24 (2.4.07
39253	Brain Toniq	804879-073970	24/8.4 OZ
CRAYONS			
all Natural Sport Drinks (80)			
36502	Breakaway Berry	754590-003025	24/8 OZ
36501	Leaping Lemon-Lime	754590-003018	24/8 OZ
36518	Overtime Orange	754590-003049	24/8 OZ
36517	Playoff Punch	754590-003032	24/8 OZ
FUNCTION DRINKS			
All Natural Active Beverages		<u> </u>	Ţ.
32478	Alternative Energy	898886-001040	12/16.9 OZ
32469	Brainiac	898886-001026	12/16.9 OZ
37906	House Call	898886-001132	12/16.9 OZ
37908	Light Weight, Acai Pom	898886-001170	12/16.9 OZ
37909	Light Weight, Dragonfruit Cran	898886-001163	12/16.9 OZ
37919	Light Weight, Pink Grapefruit	898886-001156	12/16.9 OZ
32477	Shock Sports	898886-001033	12/16.9 OZ
32467	Urban Detox	898886-001002	12/16.9 OZ
37907 32468	Vacation Youth Trip	898886-001149 898886-001019	12/16.9 OZ 12/16.9 OZ
32400	Toutii irip	898886-001019	12/16.9 02
И13			
Premium Nutritional Tonics		10277.4.000010	12/7/ 07
61503	Assistance	183764-00018	12/7.6 OZ
61504	Calm/Detox	183764-000568	12/7.6 OZ
61505	Wellbeing	183764-000032	12/7.6 OZ
AIX 1			
Protein Beverage			10 (11 07
29665	Blueberry Vanilla	890156-001316	12/11 OZ
29664	Lime	890156-001217	12/11 OZ
29662	Mango	890156-001019	12/11 OZ
29663	Mixed Berry	890156-001118	12/11 OZ
29157	Tangerine	890156-001415	12/11 OZ



NUTRITIONAL/SPORT NUI KID WATER Kids Active Beverage 27143 27142 27141	S BEVERAGES		
NUI KID WATER Kids Active Beverage 27143 27142	3 DEVERAGES		
Kids Active Beverage 27143 27142			
27143 27142			
27142			
	Outrageous Orange	859235-001036	12/10 OZ
27141	Purple Power	859235-001029	12/10 OZ
	Raging Red	859235-001012	12/10 OZ
PLAIN BOTTLED WATE	ER .		
ARROWHEAD WATER			
Mountain Spring Water 27294	Spring	071142-009480	4/12/8 OZ
<u>27294</u> 27295	Spring	071142-009480	4/12/8 OZ 24/.5 LTR
27295	Spring	0/1142-004003	24/.5 LIK
FIJI WATER			
Premium Artesian Water			
27213	Artesian Water	632565-000098	4/6/.5 LTR
PENTA			
Super Advanced Micro Hydration			
31421	Purified Drinking Water	679461-100033	24/16.9 OZ
31666	Purified Drinking Water	679461-112036	12/16.9 OZ
CARBONATED & SPAR	KLING WATER		
CARDONATED & STAR	KEING WATER		
ARROWHEAD WATER			
Sparkling Mountain Spring Water			
27288	Lemon	071142-003419	4/6/16.9 OZ
27289	Lime	071142-003426	4/6/16.9 OZ
27287	Plain	071142-003433	4/6/16.9 OZ
PERRIER			
Premium Sparkling Beverage			
27199	Plain	074780-000062	6/4/11 OZ
FLAVORED WATER			
HINT ESSENCE WATER			
Low Calorie Flavored Beverages		10.4700.000010	12 "1 27
37581	Cucumber	184739-000019	12/16 OZ
21988	Mango Grapefruit Essence Water	184739-000163	12/16 OZ
37582	Pear	184739-000132	12/16 OZ
37583	Peppermint Peppermint	184739-000156	12/16 OZ
37586	Pomegranate Tangerine	184739-000057	12/16 OZ
47696	Premium Spring Water	184739-000101	12/15 OZ
37585	Raspberry Lime	184739-000040	12/16 OZ
21989	Strawberry Kiwi Essence Water	184739-000118	12/16 OZ
37584	Tropical Punch Lime Essence	184739-000064 184739-000033	12/16 OZ 12/16 OZ



Code#	Description	on UPC Code	Size
FLAVORED WATER			
O.N.E.			
Coconut Water			
20129	Coconut Water, 100% Natural	894991-001104	12/11 OZ
20129	Coconat water, 100 % Natural	074771-001104	12/11 02
VITA COCO			
Coconut Water			
20251	Natural	898999-000022	12/11.2 OZ
27833	Tangerine	898999-000404	12/11.2 OZ
20253	With Passion Fruit	898999-000107	12/11.2 OZ
20254	With Peach & Mango	898999-000305	12/11.2 OZ
20252	With Pineapple	898999-000206	12/11.2 OZ
WATEROOS			
Flavored Water			
20247	100% Purified Water, Original	852074-001014	4/6/8 OZ
20248	Apple Flavored, All-Natural	852074-001021	4/6/8 OZ
20250	Berry Flavored, All-Natural	852074-001045	4/6/8 OZ
20249	Grape Flavored, All-Natural	852074-001038	4/6/8 OZ
SODAS			
APPLE & EVE			
Fizz Ed Sparkling Juice Bever	300		
33706	Green Apple	076301-550070	6/4/8.4 OZ
33708	Orange Mango	076301-550070	6/4/8.4 OZ
33708	Pomegranate Cherry	076301-550100	6/4/8.4 OZ
33707	Red Raspberry	076301-550100	6/4/8.4 OZ
	Red Raspberry	0/0301-33008/	0/4/8.4 02
BLUE SKY			
Real Sugar Sodas			
24135	Black Cherry Cherish	042175-197253	4/6/12 OZ
24129	Black Cherry	042175-198953	4/6/12 OZ
24123	Cherry Vanilla Creme	042175-198502	4/6/12 OZ
24612	Cola	042175-197109	4/6/12 OZ
24134	Cream Soda, Private Reserve	042175-197109	4/6/12 OZ
24131	Dr. Becker	042175-198847	4/6/12 OZ
24136	Ginger Gale	042175-197260	4/6/12 OZ
37279	Ginseng Pomegranate	042175-197200	4/6/12 OZ
24120	Grape	042175-198052	4/6/12 OZ
24121	Grapefruit	042175-198601	4/6/12 OZ 4/6/12 OZ
24179	Imperial Lime Green Tea	042175-198001	4/6/12 OZ 4/6/12 OZ
<u>24179</u> 24128	Jamaican Ginger Ale	042175-198021	
24128 24522			4/6/12 OZ
	Jamaican Ginger Ale	042175-198427	4/6/12 OZ
24020	Lemon Lime	042175-197291	4/6/12 OZ
24124	Lemon Lime	042175-198557	4/6/12 OZ
24125	Natural Cola	042175-198656	4/6/12 OZ
			1 /6 /12 07
24161 24163	Natural True Seltzer Natural True Seltzer, Lemon	042175-198113 042175-198519	4/6/12 OZ 4/6/12 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
CODAC			
ODAS			
UE SKY CONT.			
eal Sugar Sodas			
24162	Natural True Seltzer, Lime	042175-198212	4/6/12 OZ
24137	New Century Cola	042175-197277	4/6/12 OZ
24130	Orange Creme	042175-198816	4/6/12 OZ
24138	Orange Divine	042175-197284	4/6/12 OZ
24159	Peach Green Tea	042175-198014	4/6/12 OZ
24183	Pomegranate White Tea	042175-198038	4/6/12 OZ
24154	Premium Ginseng Cola	042175-198328	4/6/12 OZ
24153	Premium Ginseng Gingerale	042175-198304	4/6/12 OZ
24164	Premium Ginseng Root Beer	042175-198335	4/6/12 OZ
24166	Premium Ginseng Very Berry Creme	042175-198359	4/6/12 OZ
24197	Raspberry Red Tea	042175-198045	4/6/12 OZ
24122	Raspberry	042175-198755	4/6/12 OZ
24126	Root Beer	042175-198700	4/6/12 OZ
24133	Root Beer	042175-197307	4/6/12 OZ
24613	Root Beer	042175-197116	4/6/12 OZ
CRAYONS			
All Natural Fruit Drinks (8oz	cans)		
37939	Kiwi Strawberry	754590-001038	24/8 OZ
37942	Outrageous Orange Mango	754590-001069	24/8 OZ
37938	Redder Than Ever Fruit Punch	754590-001014	24/8 OZ
37940	Tickled Pink Lemonade	754590-001045	24/8 OZ
37941	Wild Watermelon & Berries	754590-001052	24/8 OZ
HANSEN`S			
Natural Sodas, Cans			
24267	Cherry	070847-876489	4/6/12 OZ
24342	Ginger Ale	070847-876564	4/6/12 OZ
24261	Grapefruit	070847-876410	4/6/12 OZ
24263	Key Lime	070847-876427	4/6/12 OZ
24268	Kiwi Strawberry	070847-876502	4/6/12 OZ
24262	Mandarin Lime	070847-876434	4/6/12 OZ
24266	Orange Mango	070847-876472	4/6/12 OZ
38922	Pomegranate	070847-876588	4/6/12 OZ
24265	Raspberry	070847-876465	4/6/12 OZ
24264	Root Beer	070847-876458	4/6/12 OZ
24240	Tangerine Soda	070847-876557	4/6/12 OZ
24260	Vanilla Cola	070847-876403	4/6/12 OZ
iet Sodas			
24331	Black Cherry	070847-876007	4/6/12 OZ
24348	Ginger Ale	070847-876045	4/6/12 OZ
25056	Grapefruit	070847-876069	4/6/12 OZ
24332	Kiwi Strawberry	070847-876021	4/6/12 OZ
24330	Peach	070847-876014	4/6/12 OZ
38923	Pomegranate	070847-876076	4/6/12 OZ
25066	Root Beer	070847-876052	4/6/12 OZ
24333	Tangerine Lime	070847-876038	4/6/12 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
20046			
SODAS			
HANSEN`S CONT.			
leek Natural Carbonated So	ft Drinks		
36013	Blueberry Pomegranate	070847-877028	6/4/10.5 OZ
36014	Cranberry Grapefruit	070847-877059	6/4/10.5 OZ
36016	Dragonfruit	070847-877110	6/4/10.5 OZ
38924	Pomegranate Green Tea	070847-877448	6/4/10.5 OZ
38925	Tangerine Green Tea	070847-877455	6/4/10.5 OZ
36015	Valencia Orange	070847-877080	6/4/10.5 OZ
EAS			
ONEST TEA			
eshly Brewed, Barely Sweet	ened Bottled Tea		
25841	Assam	657622-529909	12/16 OZ
25840	Black Forest Berry	657622-816924	12/16 OZ
38828	Citrus Spice Decaf	657622-818522	12/16 OZ
25848	Community Green	657622-413826	12/16 OZ
25845	Decaf Ceylon	657622-119605	12/16 OZ
25846	First Nation	657622-606976	12/16 OZ
25852	Green Dragon	657622-119025	12/16 OZ
38829	Jasmine Green Energy, Fair Trade	657622-214478	12/16 OZ
25898	Just Black	657622-714503	12/16 OZ
25897	Just Green	657622-019776	12/16 OZ
25850	Lori`s Lemon	657622-516800	12/16 OZ
25895	Mango White	657622-118516	12/16 OZ
25843	Moroccan Mint	657622-212948	12/16 OZ
25851	Peach Oo-La-Long	657622-515001	12/16 OZ
25896	Pearfect White	657622-408020	12/16 OZ
25469	Pomegranate Red, with Goji Berry	657622-408020	12/16 OZ
25468	Sublime Mate	657622-301758	12/16 OZ
onest Kids	Subilifie Mate	03/022-301/30	12/10 02
29686	Berry Berry Good Lemonade	657622-502049	4/8/6.75 OZ
29687	Goodness Grapeness	657622-515971	4/8/6.75 OZ
29688	Tropical Tango Punch	657622-421050	4/8/6.75 OZ
AZO TEAS			
ottled Tea Blends			
25861	Brambleberry	794522-904006	12/13.8 OZ
25894	Brambleberry, 4-Pack	794522-904000	6/4/13.8 OZ
25875	Giant Peach	794522-918401	12/13.8 OZ
25893	Giant Feach Giant Peach, 4-Pack	794522-909001	6/4/13.8 OZ
25858	Iced Apple Spice	794522-910454	12/13.8 OZ
25876	Iced Apple Spice	794522-901003	12/13.8 OZ
25892	Iced Green, 4-Pack	794522-918009	6/4/13.8 OZ
26026	Iced Red	794522-910476	12/13.80Z
25826	Iced w/ Lemon	794522-920204	12/13.8 OZ
25874	Iced wy terriori	794522-917402	12/13.8 OZ
25862	Lemon Ginger	794522-915002	12/13.8 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
TEAS			
TAZO TEAS CONT.			
Bottled Tea Blends Cont.			
25873	Mango	794522-908004	12/13.8 OZ
25828	Plum Delicious	794522-917709	12/13.8 OZ
25856	Tazoberry	794522-903009	12/13.8 OZ
25759	Tea Lemonade	794522-919000	12/13.8 OZ
JUICES			
APPLE & EVE			
Sesame Street Juices			
32743	Bert & Ernie`s Berry	076301-840041	5/8 PK
32742	Big Bird`s Apple	076301-840027	5/8 PK
32744	Cookie Monster`s Orange Tangerine	076301-840096	5/8 PK
32740	Elmo`s Fruit Punch	076301-840003	5/8 PK
32741	Grover`s White Grape	076301-840010	5/8 PK
Organic Juices		07/00/ 000/0	0.04.55.03
32737	Apple	076301-230019	9/3/6.75 OZ
37332	Big Bird`s Apple	076301-870048	9/4/4.23 OZ
37330	Elmo`s Punch	076301-870031	9/4/4.23 OZ
37331	Ernie`s Berry	076301-870024	9/4/4.23 OZ
32738	Fruit Punch	076301-230026	9/3/6.75 OZ
32739	Grape Juice	076301-230033	9/3/6.75 OZ
HANSEN`S			
Juice Slam			
25242	Apple	070847-890218	4/10/6.75 OZ
24456	Burstin` Berry	070847-890188	8/5/6.75 OZ
25243	Fruit Punch	070847-890225	4/10/6.75 OZ
24455	Strawberry Banana	070847-890171	8/5/6.75 OZ
24457	Totally Tropical	070847-890195	8/5/6.75 OZ
lunior Juice		<u> </u>	
23593	Apple	070859-323049	11/4/4.23 OZ
23687	Apple	070859-323742	11/4/4.23 OZ
23688	Berry Medley	070859-323841	11/4/4.23 OZ
KAGOME			
Fruit & Vegetable Juices			
36833	Burgundy Berry Blossom	649353-710091	12/11.5 OZ
36832	Golden Peach Garden	649353-710077	12/11.5 OZ
36835	Orange Carrot Blossom	649353-710046	12/11.5 OZ
36834	Purple Roots & Fruits	649353-710060	12/11.5 OZ
36856	Ruby Pomegranate Harmony, 100% Juice	649353-710138	12/11.5 OZ
36930	True Vegetable Garden	649353-700016	12/11.5 OZ
36854	Yellow Mango Orchard, 100% Juice	649353-710114	12/11.5 OZ



Code#	Descripti	on UPC Code	Size
JUICES			
THE SWITCH			
Carbonated All-Natural Juice			
13824-8	Kiwi Berry	831012-003174	24/8.3 OZ
69111-3	Fruit Punch	831012-003150	24/8.3 OZ
69113-9	Watermelon Strawberry	831012-003167	24/8.3 OZ
69115-4	Black Cherry	831012-003129	24/8.3 OZ
69117-0	Orange Tangerine	831012-003143	24/8.3 OZ
69119-6	Grape	831012-003136	24/8.3 OZ
COFFEE DRINKS			
MASTER CAFE`			
Iced Coffee, Ready-To-Drink	Latta Diala C Carana	073217-064905	12/8.5 OZ
34304	Latte, Rich & Creamy		·
34305	Tiramisu, Italian Taste	073217-064936	12/8.5 OZ
ADINA			
Iced Coffees			
32336	Chai Latte, Indian	186770-000553	12/8.5 OZ
32339	Espresso, Ethiopian	186770-000577	12/8.5 OZ
32338	Mocha, Mayan	186770-000539	12/8.5 OZ
32337	Vanilla Latte, Sumatran	186770-000515	12/8.5 OZ
MILK & SMOOTHIES	5		
CASCADE FRESH			
Fresh Yogurt Smoothies			
13931	Acai Smoothie, Low Fat	081146-061254	12/10 OZ
13934	Peach Smoothie, Low Fat	081146-061506	12/10 OZ
13932	Raspberry Smoothie, Low Fat	081146-061308	12/10 OZ
13933	Strawberry Smoothie, Low Fat	081146-061407	12/10 OZ
HORIZON			
HORIZON Shelf Stable, Aseptic Boxed N	lilk		
12988	2% Chocolate Milk Club Pack	742365-208867	1/18/8 OZ
23698	2% Milk, Single Srv	742365-208843	18/8 OZ
23702	2% RF, Single Srv, Multi Pk	742365-208355	6/3/8 OZ
23702	2% Strawberry, Single Srv	742305-200333	18/8 OZ
23703	RF Choc, Single Srv, Multi Pk	742365-208959	6/3/8 OZ
23704	RF Strawberry, Single Srv, Multi Pk	742365-208757	6/3/8 OZ
23715	RF Van, Single Srv, Multi Pk	742365-208553	6/3/8 OZ
12989	RF Vanilla Milk Club Pack	742305-208333	1/18/8 OZ



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
MILK C CMOOTHIE			
MILK & SMOOTHIES			
LIGHTFULL			
Satiety Smoothies			
25316	Cafe Latte	894263-001115	6/4/8.25 OZ
29564	Cafe Latte	894263-001054	12/8.25 OZ
25315	Chocolate Satisfaction	894263-001092	6/4/8.25 OZ
29559	Chocolate Satisfaction	894263-001061	12/8.25 OZ
29568	Mango Oasis	894263-001085	12/8.25 OZ
29560	Peachy Cream	894263-001078	12/8.25 OZ
29566	Strawberry Bliss	894263-001047	12/8.25 OZ
STONYFIELD FARM Smoothies, Low Fat Drinkable	a Vacquet		
16653	Banana Berry	052159-013035	12/10 OZ
16655	Peach	052159-013035	12/10 OZ 12/10 OZ
16654	Raspberry	052159-013028	12/10 OZ 12/10 OZ
13804	Strawberry	052159-013011	6/4/6 OZ
13804	Strawberry	052159-013001	12/10 OZ
16657	Vanilla	052159-013004	12/10 OZ 12/10 OZ
13903	Wild Berry	052159-013080	6/4/6 OZ
16656	Wild Berry Wild Berry		12/10 OZ
0000	vviid Berry	052159-013073	12/10 02
WHITE WAVE			
Silk Soy Milk			
31590	Chocolate	025293-600867	6/3/8.25 OZ
31637	Chocolate	025293-600843	1/18/8.25 OZ
12030	Vanilla	025293-601147	6/3/8.25 OZ
12031	Vanilla	025293-601154	1/18/8.25 OZ
31589	Very Vanilla	025293-600881	6/3/8.25 OZ
31636	Very Vanilla	025293-600836	1/18/8.25 OZ
ENERGY DRINKS			
ENERGY DRINKS			
BLUE SKY			
Energy Drinks			
24234	Blue Energy	042175-196003	12/8.3 OZ
24768	Blue Energy	042175-196034	12/16 OZ
24769	Juiced Energy	042175-196041	12/8.3 OZ
24770	Juiced Energy	042175-196058	12/16 OZ
GURU			
B.3 oz			
23200	Energy Drink	701648-010115	24/8.3 OZ
23224	Lite Energy Drink	701648-010139	24/8.3 OZ
16 oz Can		701010 010107	2 17 0.3 02
16 OZ Can		207/50 20/005	10 11 07
	Fnergy Drink Iced Tea	1 897658-001035	12/16 ()/
26028 26033	Energy Drink, Iced Tea Energy Drink, Juicy	897658-001035 897658-001004	12/16 OZ 12/16 OZ

Natural Beverages



Code#	Description	UPC Code	Size
ENERGY DRINKS			
HANSEN's			
Functional, Cans			
25554	Energy Pro	070847-811008	12/8.3 OZ
25555	Energy Pro	070847-811022	6/4/8.3 OZ
SAMBAZON			
Energy Drink			
39884	Energy Drink Amazon At least 95% Organic	818411-000706	24/12 OZ
STEAZ			
Energy Drink			
20833	Berry	856820-004502	6/4/12 OZ
20799	Diet Berry	856820-004601	6/4/12 OZ
20798	Lime	856820-004809	6/4/12 OZ
20797	Orange	856820-004700	6/4/12 OZ







Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
BARS								
10	ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558767	STEEL BAR CHOC CRISP 24/BOX	24	3.8	045529587670
10	ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558768	STEEL BAR CRUNCHY PB 24/BOX	24	4.05	045529587687
10	ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558769	STEEL BAR COOKIES & CRM 24/BOX	24	4.05	045529587694
10	ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558774	XXL BAR CHOC MARSHMALLOW 6/BX	6	2	045529587748
10	ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558776	XXL BAR CHOC PNUT BUTTER 6/BX	6	2.05	045529587762
0	ATKINS	102	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	1020036	ADVANTAGE CHOC CHIP GRNOLA 15/	15	2.03	637480303347
0	ATKINS	102	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	1020037	ADVANTAGE BAR CHOC PB 15/BX	15		637480302227
0	ATKINS	102	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	1020038	ADVANTAGE BAR PB GRANOLA 15/BX	15		637480303446
0	ATKINS	102	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	1020039	ENDULGE CARMEL NUT CHEW 15/BX	15		637480321693
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770000	BALANCE BAR CHOC. 15/BX	15	1.888	750049001208
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770005	BALANCE BAR CHOC.ALMOND 15/BX	15	1.888	750049001505
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770008	BALANCE BAR CHOC.RASP.15/BOX	15	1.888	750049001901
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770036	BALANCE BAR COOKIE DOUGH 15/BX	15	1.85	750049002434
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770001	BALANCE BAR HONEY PEANUT 15/BX	15	1.888	750049001109
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770017	BALANCE BAR MOCHA CHIP 15/BX	15	1.888	750049001109
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770030	BALANCE BAR PEANUT BUTTER 15/B	15	1.85	750049001178
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770007	BALANCE BAR YOGURT PNUT 15/BOX	15	1.888	750049001802
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770020	BALANCE GOLD CARAMEL NUT 15/BX	15	1.813	750049015007
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770029	BALANCE GOLD CHOC CHAOS 15/BX	15	1.8	750049918007
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770033	BALANCE GOLD CRUNCH MINT 15/BX	15	1.1	750049001437
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770028	BALANCE GOLD ROCKY ROAD 15/BX	15	1.85	750049015304
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770028	CARB WELL BAR CARAMEL CHC 15/B	15	1.7	750049519304
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770037	CARB WELL BAR CHOC FUDGE 15/BX	15	1.7	750049598180
20	BALANCE BAR	77	Energy Bar	770037	CARB WELL BAR CHOC PB 15/BX	15	1.7	750049598197
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Chocolate Bar	2860019	CHOKLAT CRUNCH DRK CHOC 12/BX	12	1.7	644225222306
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Chocolate Bar	2860019	CHOKLAT CRUNCH MILK CHOC 12/BX	12		644225222603
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860020	POWER CRUNCH BERRY CREME 12/BX	12	1.2	644225722295
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860009	POWER CRUNCH CINN BUN 12/BOX	12	1.25	644225722240
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860009	POWER CRUNCH COOKIE&CRM 12/BOX	12	1.15	644225722226
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860004	POWER CRUNCH FRENCH VAN 12/BX	12	1.3	
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860000	POWER CRUNCH PB CREME 12/BOX	12	1.15	644225722790
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860010	POWER CRUNCH PB FUDGE 12/BOX	12	1.13	644225722738
20	BIONUTRITIONAL RESEARCH GROUP	286	Low Carb Protein Bar	2860005	POWER CRUNCH TRIPLE CHOC 12/BX	12	1.2	644225722837
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890012	TRI-O-PLEX BAR BAN WALNUT 12/B	12	3.3	678991002336
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890004	TRI-O-PLEX BAR CARAMEL APL 12/	12	3.35	678991002330
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890002	TRI-O-PLEX BAR CHC COCONUT 12/	12	3.35	678991000219
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890002	TRI-O-PLEX BAR CINC COCONOT 12/	12	3.4	678991110208
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890007	TRI-O-PLEX BAR CKIE DGH CH CHP	12	3.4	678991114107
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890007	TRI-O-PLEX BAR CNIE DGH CH CHP	12	3.35	67899111208
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890003	TRI-O-PLEX BAR PB BAINAINA 12/BX TRI-O-PLEX BAR PB CHC CHIP	12	3.35	678991011208
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890001	TRI-O-PLEX BAR PB CHC CHIP TRI-O-PLEX BAR SMORES 12/BX	12	3.35	678991000189
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890003	TRI-O-PLEX BAR SIMORES 12/BX TRI-O-PLEX BAR VERY BERRY 12/B	12	3.35	678331001074
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Meal Replacement	2890010	TRI-O-PLEX CRUNCH PB CH CHP 12	12	2.85	678991238100
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289		2890027	TRI-O-PLEX CROINCH PB CH CHP 12	12	2.85	678991238100
			Meal Replacement			12		
20	CHERAR INC	289 54	Meal Replacement	2890020 540006	TRI-O-PLEX DUO PB 12/BX	12	3.35 2.28	678991456788 722252300805
15	CLIF BAR, INC.		Energy Bar		CLIF BAR APPLE CHERRY 12/BX	12		
15 15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540002	CLIF BAR APRICOT 12/BX		2.15	722252300706
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540065	CLIF BAR BANANA NUT BREAD 12/B	12	2.1	722252500151



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
BARS								
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540043	CLIF BAR BLK CHRY ALMOND 12/BX	12	21	722252302502
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540086	CLIF BAR BLUEBERRY CRISP 12/BX	12	2.1	722252302502
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540009	CLIF BAR CARROT CAKE 12/BX	12		722252302001
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540008	CLIF BAR CH CHP PNUT CRNCH 12/	12		722252301100
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540010	CLIF BAR CHOC ALMOND FDG 12/BX	12		722252301604
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540021	CLIF BAR CHOC BROWNIE 12/BX	12	2	722252301802
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540003	CLIF BAR CHOC CHIP 12/BX	12	2.27	722252301002
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540007	CLIF BAR CRUNCHY PB 12/BX	12		722252301208
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540801	CLIF BAR ICED GINGERBREAD 12/B	12	-	722252501266
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540090	CLIF BAR MAPLE NUT 12/BX	12		722252500111
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540027	CLIF BAR MINT CHOC. 12/BX	12		722252302007
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540056	CLIF BAR OATML RSN WALNT 12/BX	12		722252500137
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540044	CLIF BAR PNUT TOFFEE BUZZ 12/B	12		722252302403
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540802	CLIF BAR SPICED PUMPKIN 12/B	12		722252500113
22	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Meal Replacement	540054	CLIF BUILDER BAR CHOC 12/BX	12		722252600424
22	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Meal Replacement	540077	CLIF BUILDER BAR CHOC MNT 12/B	12		722252600448
22	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Meal Replacement	540053	CLIF BUILDER BAR CKIE&CRM 12/B	12		722252600400
22	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Meal Replacement	540055	CLIF BUILDER BAR PB 12/BX	12		722252600417
22	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Meal Replacement	540091	CLIF BUILDER BAR VAN ALMND 12/	12	1	722252600417
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540088	LUNA BAR BERRY ALMOND 15/BX	15		722252200655
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540025	LUNA BAR CHAI TEA 15/BX	15		722252203700
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540011	LUNA BAR CHOC PECAN PIE 15/BX	15		722252203700
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540032	LUNA BAR CHOC PEPPERMNT 15/BX	15		722252203007
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540089	LUNA BAR CHOCOLATE RASP 15/BX	15		722252201163
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540059	LUNA BAR COOKIES&CREAM 15/BX	15		722252200624
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540069	LUNA BAR CRML NUT BRWNIE 15/BX	15	2	722252200621
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540045	LUNA BAR DULCE DE LECHE 15/BX	15		722252204400
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540058	LUNA BAR ICED OATMEAL RAIS 15/	15		722252201100
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540014	LUNA BAR LEMONZEST 15/BX	15		722252203304
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540012	LUNA BAR NUTZ OVER CHOC 15/BX	15	-	722252203301
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540057	LUNA BAR PB COOKIE 15/BX	15	1.8	722252200617
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540023	LUNA BAR S'MORES 15/BX	15		722252203403
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540013	LUNA BAR TOASTED NUT& CRAN 15/	15		722252203205
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540078	LUNA SUNRISE BAR BBRY YGRT 15/	15		722252271013
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540079	LUNA SUNRISE BAR STWBRY CRM 15	15	1.85	722252271020
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540080	LUNA SUNRISE BAR VAN ALMND 15/	15	1.85	722252271037
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540071	MOJO BAR HNY RSTD PNUT 12/BX	12		722252125002
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540072	MOJO BAR MIXED NUTS 12/BX	12		722252125309
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540073	MOJO BAR MOUNTAIN MIX 12/BX	12	1.5	722252125606
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540087	MOJO BAR PB PRETZEL 12/BOX	12	1.375	722252326294
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540099	MOJO DIPPERS CHOC PNUT 12/BX	12		722252326204
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540101	MOJO DIPPERS FRUIT & NUT 12/BX	12		722252326306
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Energy Bar	540100	MOJO DIPPERS PNUT & JELLY 12/B	12		722252326324
20	COSTAS FOODS INC	332	Meal Replacement	3320003	MUSCLE SANDWICH CINMN GRHM 12/	12	1.7	638213900055
20	COSTAS FOODS INC	332	Meal Replacement	3320003	MUSCLE SANDWICH ORIGINAL 12/BX	12	1.7	638213900033
20	COSTAS FOODS INC	332	Meal Replacement	3320001	MUSCLE SANDWICH TRPL CHOC 12/B	12		638213900017
20	COSTAS FOODS INC	332	Meal Replacement	3320004	MUSCLE SANDWICH VANILLA 12/BX	12	1.73	638213900002
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400212	MM LIGHT BAR CH PNT CRML 12/BX	12	 	660726501214



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
BARS								
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400211	MM LIGHT BAR VAN/TOFFEE 12/BX	12	1.25	660726501115
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400192	MUSCLE MILK BAR BAN YOGRT 8/BX	8	1.35	660726506318
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400179	MUSCLE MILK BAR CH PNT CRML 8/	8		660726506219
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400180	MUSCLE MILK BAR VAN TOFFEE 8/B	8		660726506110
25	DESIGNER NUTRITION	384	Sustained Energy Bar	3840006	SUSTAIN BAR VAN ALMOND 12/BOX	12	 	791851333538
25	DESIGNER NUTRITION	384	Sustained Energy Bar	3840005	SUSTAIN PB FUDGE BAR 12/BOX	12	2	791851333521
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040249	MYO LITE BAR CHC CHC CHIP CRSP	12		791083006033
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040268	MYO LITE BAR CHOC PB CRSP 12/B	12	1.7	791083006866
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040188	MYO LITE BAR CINNAMON ROLL 12/	12	1.7	791083004282
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040291	MYOPLEX CARB SENSE BAR C&C 12/	12	2	791083003445
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040261	MYOPLEX CARB SENSE BAR CHOCPB	12	2.05	791083004558
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040269	MYOPLEX CARB SNSE BAR CHC BRWN	12	1.9	791083006903
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040274	MYOPLEX DLX BAR CH CHP 12(NEW)	12	2.6	791083004183
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040273	MYOPLEX DLX BAR CH PB 12/(NEW)	12	3	791083000857
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040275	MYOPLEX DLX BAR SMORES 12(NEW)	12	2.6	791083004800
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040718	MYOPLEX MASS BAR CHOC CHNK 12/	12	2.1	791083500463
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040702	ZONE BAR CHOC CARAMEL 12/ BOX	12	1.5	638102203342
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040706	ZONE BAR CHOC COCONUT 12/ BOX	12	1.5	638102589033
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040703	ZONE BAR CHOC MINT 12/ BOX	12	1.5	638102202116
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040701	ZONE BAR CHOC PB 12/ BOX	12	1.5	638102201058
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040705	ZONE BAR CINN ROLL 12/ BOX	12	1.5	638102582720
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040728	ZONE BAR DARK CHOC ALMND 12/BX	12	1.45	638102532831
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040729	ZONE BAR DARK CHOC STRAW 12/BX	12		638102532862
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040727	ZONE BAR DBL DARK CHOC 12/BX	12	1.45	638102532800
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040700	ZONE BAR FUDGE GRAHAM 12/ BOX	12	1.5	638102203106
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040707	ZONE BAR PEANUT TOFFEE 12/ BOX	12	1.7	638102589101
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040704	ZONE BAR STRWBRRY YOGRT 12/ BX	12	1.5	638102201454
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040710	ZONE BITE SIZE CHOC CARM 8/BOX	8	0.5	638102594754
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040709	ZONE BITE SIZE CHOC PB 8/BOX	8	0.45	638102594785
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040708	ZONE BITE SIZE FDGE GRM 8/BOX	8	0.5	638102594778
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040721	ZONE FRUIT BAR APLE CINN 12/BX	12	1.65	638102502391
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040719	ZONE FRUIT BAR BANANA NUT 12/B	12	1.66	638102597540
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040720	ZONE FRUIT BAR BLUEBERRY 12/BX	12	1.66	638102597571
15	EAS	04	Sustained Energy Bar	040722	ZONE FRUIT BAR ORNGE CRAN 12/B	12		638102502438
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940001	DETOUR BAR CARAML PEANUT 12/BX	12	2.5	733913003225
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940007	DETOUR BAR CHOC CARML (UT) 12/	12	2.75	733913003805
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940008	DETOUR BAR CHOC PB (OW) 12/BX	12		733913003935
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940009	DETOUR BAR COCONT ALMD (JR) 12	12	2.75	733913004307
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940016	DETOUR BAR LOWER SUGR PB 12/BX	12	2.5	733913005793
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940006	DETOUR BAR LSGR CRML PNUT 12/B	12	1	733913005878
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940010	DETOUR BAR PB&J 12/BX	12	<u> </u>	733913007957
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940005	DETOUR BAR S'MORES 12/BX	12		733913005755
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940003	DETOUR BAR WHITE CHOC PB 12/BX	12		733913005830
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940308	DETOUR BIKE CHOC PB 12/BX	12		733913008237
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940307	DETOUR BIKE RASP DRK CHC 12/BX	12		733913008275
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940306	DETOUR BIKE TOFFEE ALMND 12/BX	12	+	733913008251
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940011	DETOUR BUZZ BAR CRML PNT 12/BX	12	2.625	733913007551
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940018	DETOUR CRML PNUT BITE SIZE 30/	30	1.85	733913008626



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
BARS								
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940017	DETOUR OATML BAR CKIE DGH 12/B	12	3.5	733913008121
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940012	DETOUR OATML BAR PB BAN 12/BX	12	3.5	733913000121
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Meal Replacement	3940013	DETOUR OATML BAR PB CCHP 12/BX	12		733913007490
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940303	DETOUR RUNNER CHOC CHIP 12/BX	12		733913007190
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940301	DETOUR RUNNER CHOC PB 12/BX	12		733913008176
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940302	DETOUR RUNNER LEMON YGRT 12/BX	12	1	733913008213
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940305	DETOUR STRENGTH CHC CRML 12/BX	12		733913008312
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940304	DETOUR STRENGTH CRML PNT 12/BX	12		733913008299
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940309	DETOUR YOGA BLUBERRY ACAI 12/B	12	1.45	
30	FORWARD FOODS	394	Sustained Energy Bar	3940310	DETOUR YOGA PEACH MANGO 12/BX	12	1.45	733913008459
0	GALAXY BRANDS	398	Meal Replacement	3980004	MIDGET BAR DARK CHOCOLATE 8/BX	8	0.95	855449001220
0	GALAXY BRANDS	398	Meal Replacement	3980001	MIDGET BAR PB CRISP 8/BX	8		855449001152
0	GALAXY BRANDS	398	Meal Replacement	3980005	MIDGET BAR WHITE CHOCOLATE 8/B	8		855449001206
0	GALAXY BRANDS	398	Meal Replacement	3980002	MORPH BAR CHOCOLATE 9/BX	9	1.7	855449001176
0	GALAXY BRANDS	398	Meal Replacement	3980006	MORPH BAR PBUTR CRML CHOC 9/BX	9	1.9	855449001244
15	GENISOY	205	Meal Replacement	2040004	BIO-PROTEIN BAR CHOC 12/BX	12		030963221112
15	GENISOY	205	Meal Replacement	2040007	BIO-PROTEIN BAR CKIE&CRM 12/BX	12	2.3	030963224212
15	GENISOY	205	Meal Replacement	2040006	BIO-PROTEIN BAR HNY PNUT 12/BX	12		030963224113
15	GENISOY	205	Meal Replacement	2040005	BIO-PROTEIN BAR PB 12/BX	12		030963221211
15	GENISOY	205	Sustained Energy Bar	2050006	GENISOY BAR CAFE MOCHA 12/BX	12		635992042112
15	GENISOY	205	Sustained Energy Bar	2050002	GENISOY BAR CHOC FUDGE 12/BX	12		635992041214
15	GENISOY	205	Sustained Energy Bar	2050005	GENISOY BAR CHOC MINT 12/BX	12		635992042013
15	GENISOY	205	Sustained Energy Bar	2050009	GENISOY BAR COOKIE&CREAM 12/BX	12	1.8	635992042419
15	GENISOY	205	Sustained Energy Bar	2050010	GENISOY BAR HNY PNUT/YGRT 12/B	12	1.8	635992042518
15	GENISOY	205	Sustained Energy Bar	2050004	GENISOY BAR PB FUDGE 12/BX	12	1.8	635992041412
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100257	OH YEAH 45g BAR ALMD FDG 12/BX	12		788434114288
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100254	OH YEAH 45g BAR CHC CRML 12/BX	12	1.4	788434113540
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100255	OH YEAH 45g BAR PB CRML 12/BX	12	1.35	788434113601
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100256	OH YEAH 45g BAR VAN TOF FDG 12	12	1.4	788434114257
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100258	OH YEAH BAR ALMOND FUDGE 12/BX	12		
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100223	OH YEAH BAR CHOC & CARAMEL 12/	12	2.5	788434113519
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100231	OH YEAH BAR PB & CARAMEL 12/BX	12	3.05	788434113571
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100232	OH YEAH BAR PB & STRWBRY 12/BX	12	2.7	788434113632
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100252	OH YEAH BAR VAN & CARAMEL 12/B	12	2.6	788434114080
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement	100253	OH YEAH BAR VAN TOFFE FDGE 12/	12	2.65	788434114172
30	ISS	10	Sustained Energy Bar	100246	OH YEAH NATURAL HNY&OATS 9/BX	9	1.05	788434113731
30	ISS	10	Sustained Energy Bar	100245	OH YEAH NATURAL PB 9/BX	9	1.15	788434113700
30	ISS	10	Sustained Energy Bar	100248	OH YEAH NATURAL PB CH CHP 9/BX	9	1.05	788434113854
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100244	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER CH MNT 9/B	9	1	788434113823
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100243	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER CH PB 9/BX	9	1	788434113793
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100242	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER CHOC 9/BX	9	1	788434113762
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100249	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER PB CUP 9/B	9		788434113977
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100250	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER VAN CRM 9/	9	0.9	788434113946
30	ISS	10	Low Carb Protein Bar	100251	OH YEAH PROTN WAFER VAN PB CRM	9	0.9	788434114059
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement (Mass)	100142	PRO 42 BAR ALMD RCKY TRL 12/BX	12		788434112611
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement (Mass)	100136	PRO 42 BAR CHOC 12/BX	12		788434112529
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement (Mass)	100201	PRO 42 BAR COOKIE&CREAM 12/BX	12	3.25	788434112772
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement (Mass)	100135	PRO 42 BAR PB 12/BX	12	3.25	788434112505



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
BARS								
30	ISS	10	Meal Replacement (Mass)	100141	PRO 42 BAR PB CHOC CHIP 12/BX	12	3.044	788434112598
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470119	LB COOKIE BAR OAT APL CINMN 12	12	2.8	710779118751
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470118	LB COOKIE BAR OAT PB CH CHP 12	12	2.8	710779118744
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470123	LB COOKIE BAR SMORES 12/BX	12	2.7	710779118768
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470092	LEAN BODY GOLD BAR CRML ALM 12	12	2.35	710779118485
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470113	LEAN BODY GOLD BAR CRML COOKIE	12	2.5	710779118652
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470093	LEAN BODY GOLD BAR CRML PNUT	12	2.35	710779118478
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470148	LEAN BODY GOLD TX PCN PRLN 12/	12	2.4	710779118928
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470120	ROCKIN' ROLL BAR PNUT CRML 12/	12	2.2	710779118737
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470147	SWEET&SALTY BAR ALMD(YGRT) 12/	12	2.15	710779118911
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470146	SWEET&SALTY BAR PB (CHOC) 12/B	12	2.5	710779118904
25	MACRO LIFE NATURALS	411	Sustained Energy Bar	4110009	MACRO APP LMN GINGER BAR 12/BX	12	1.3	852434001258
25	MACRO LIFE NATURALS	411	Sustained Energy Bar	4110007	MACRO CHOC CINN BAR 12/BX	12	1.3	852434001210
25	MACRO LIFE NATURALS	411	Sustained Energy Bar	4110008	MIRACLE BERRI BERRI BAR 12/BX	12	1.3	852434001234
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement (Mass)	380181	BIG 100 COLOSSAL APPLE PIE 12/	12	2.95	786560159364
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement (Mass)	380178	BIG 100 COLOSSAL BAR PB CRML	12	1.34	786560149518
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement (Mass)	380180	BIG 100 COLOSSAL CKIE CRNCH 12	12	2.9	786560153133
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement (Mass)	380184	BIG 100 COLOSSAL PB PRTZEL 12/	12		786560181426
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380012	MET-RX BIG 100 BAR CHC CP CKIE	12	3.1	786560050128
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380033	MET-RX BIG 100 BAR GRHM CRK 12	12		786560071123
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380011	MET-RX BIG 100 BAR PB 12/BX	12		78656004012
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380048	PROTEIN PLUS BAR CH RST PNT 12	12	2.463	786560016520
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380059	PROTEIN PLUS BAR CHC CHNK 12/B	12	2.475	786560016223
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380047	PROTEIN PLUS BAR CHOC FDG 12/B	12	2.463	786560016421
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380179	PROTEIN PLUS BAR MUD PIE 12/BX	12	1.08	786560146210
25	MHP	49	Meal Replacement	490044	MACROBOLIC BAR PNUT CRML 12/BX	12	2.15	666222832104
25	MHP	49	Meal Replacement	490045	MACROBOLIC BAR SMORES 12/BX	12	2.05	666222833101
25	MHP	49	Meal Replacement	490075	PROBOLIC-SR BAR CH MRSHMLW 12/	12	2.2	666222011431
25	MHP	49	Meal Replacement	490039	UP YOUR MASS BAR CHC FDG 12/BX	12	2.85	666222712123
25	MHP	49	Meal Replacement	490038	UP YOUR MASS BAR PNUT CRML 12/	12	2.85	666222711126
15	OPTIMUM NUTRITION	273	Meal Replacement (Lite)	2730112	COMPLETE DIET BAR CHOC MNT 15/	15		748927028256
15	OPTIMUM NUTRITION	273	Meal Replacement (Lite)	2730112	COMPLETE DIET BAR COCONUT 15/	15	1.9	
15	OPTIMUM NUTRITION	273	Meal Replacement (Lite)	2730113	COMPLETE DIET BAR COCONOT 15/	15	1.85	748927028263
15	OPTIMUM NUTRITION	273	Meal Replacement (Lite)	2730185	COMPLETE DIET BAR PB 15/BX	15		748927023879
15	OPTIMUM NUTRITION	273	Meal Replacement	2730163	LIFT BAR PB CRUNCH 24/BOX	24		74892702820
15	OPTIMUM NUTRITION	273	Meal Replacement	2730251	LIFT BAR QUADRUPLE CHOC 24/BOX	24	3.95	74892702820
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar	200101	HARVEST WHOLE GRAIN APL CINAMN	15	2.5	
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar	200101	HARVEST WHOLE GRAIN DBL CHC CR	15	2.375	097421470406
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar	200097	HARVEST WHOLE GRAIN OATML RSN	15	2.375	097421470802
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar	200099	HARVEST WHOLE GRAIN OATMERSIN	15	2.375	097421470604
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar	200098	HARVEST WHOLE GRAIN FB CHC CHF	15	2.373	097421470109
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar Sustained Energy Bar	200102	HARVEST WHOLE GRAIN STRW CRINCH	15	2.45	097421470109
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200098	POWER BAR APPLE CINNAMON 12/BX	12	1.831	097421470703
20	POWERBAR	20		200026	POWER BAR APPLE CINNAMON 12/BX POWER BAR BANANA 12/BX	12	1.831	09742105040
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200024		12	1.831	09742105050
	-		Energy Bar		POWER BAR CARAMEL COOKIE 12/BX			
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200044	POWER BAR CHOCOLATE 12 /BX	12	1.875	097421020403
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200019	POWER BAR CHOCOLATE 12/BX	12	1.831	
20	POWERBAR POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar Energy Bar	200054	POWER BAR COOKIE & CREAM 12/BX POWER BAR HONEY ROASTED 12/BOX	12	2	097421020601



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
BARS								
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200119	POWER BAR MLK CHOC BRWNIE 12/B	12	1.875	097421060300
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200023	POWER BAR OATMEAL RAISIN 12/BX	12	1.831	097421050707
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200020	POWER BAR PEANUT BUTTER 12/BX	12	1.831	097421050806
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200043	POWER BAR VANILLA CRISP 12/BX	12	1.85	097421020304
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200025	POWER BAR WILD BERRY 12/BX	12	1.831	097421050301
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar	200094	POWERBAR NUT NATURALS FRT&NUTS	15	1.75	097421240306
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar	200095	POWERBAR NUT NATURALS MIXD NUT	15	1.75	097421240108
20	POWERBAR	20	Sustained Energy Bar	200093	POWERBAR NUT NATURALS TRL MIX	15	1.8	097421240207
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200121	POWERBAR RECOVERY C&C CRML 15/	15	2.15	097421620009
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200120	POWERBAR RECOVERY PB CRML 15/B	15	2.1	097421610000
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200125	POWERBAR SMOOTHIE BAR BERRY 12	12	2.3	097421010107
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200123	POWERBAR SMOOTHIE BAR CITRS 12	12	1.7	097421010305
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200124	POWERBAR SMOOTHIE BAR TROP 12/	12	1.7	097421010206
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200058	PRIA BAR CHOC PNUT CRNCH 15/BX	15	1.1	097421360103
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200061	PRIA BAR DBL CHOC COOKIE 15/B	15	1.1	097421360400
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200059	PRIA BAR FRNCH VAN CRISP 15/BX	15	1.15	097421360301
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200072	PRIA BAR MINT CHOC COOKIE 15/B	15	1.15	097421360707
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200032	PROTEIN PLUS BAR CHOC 12/BX	12	2.49	097421490206
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200030	PROTEIN PLUS BAR CHOC/PB 12/BX	12	2.43	097421490305
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200065	PROTEIN PLUS BAR COOKIES & CRM	12	2.1	097421490503
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200031	PROTEIN PLUS BAR VAN/YGT 12/BX	12	2.79	097421490107
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200126	PROTEIN+ BAR CHC TOFE NUT 12/	12		097421490909
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200127	PROTEIN+ BAR CINNAMON ROLL 12/	12	2.25	097421490602
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200106	PROTEIN+ REDUCD SUGR CHC PB 12	12	2.1	097421440409
20	POWERBAR	20	Meal Replacement	200107	PROTEIN+ REDUCD SUGR DBL CH 12	12	2.1	097421440508
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200088	TRPL THRT CHC CRML FSN LYR 15B	15	2.15	097421090505
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200089	TRPL THRT CHC PB CRISP BAR 15B	15	2.1	097421090703
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200115	TRPL THRT CHOC TOFE ALMND 15/B	15	2	097421090604
20	POWERBAR	20	Energy Bar	200116	TRPL THRT S'MORES 15/BOX	15	2	097421090901
25	PREMIER NUTRITION	62	Meal Replacement	620021	ODYSSEY BAR CARAMEL NUT 12/BOX	12	2.25	643843001027
25	PREMIER NUTRITION	62	Meal Replacement	620024	ODYSSEY BAR CHOC PB 12/BX	12	2.3	643843001614
25	PREMIER NUTRITION	62	Meal Replacement	620000	PREMIER BAR CHOC/PB 12/BX	12	2.15	643843000020
25	PREMIER NUTRITION	62	Meal Replacement	620001	PREMIER BAR DBL CHOC 12/BX	12	2.19	643843000303
25	PREMIER NUTRITION	62	Meal Replacement	620002	PREMIER BAR YOGURT PNUT 12/BX	12	2.19	643843020202
25	PREMIER NUTRITION	62	Meal Replacement	620031	PREMIER TWISTED BAR CHOC 6/BX	6	0.75	643843998112
25	PREMIER NUTRITION	62	Meal Replacement	620033	PREMIER TWISTED BAR PB 6/BX	6	0.7	643843998341
25	PREMIER NUTRITION	62	Meal Replacement	620032	PREMIER TWISTED BAR VAN 6/BX	6	0.7	643843998310
25	PREMIER NUTRITION	62	Meal Replacement	620045	TITAN BAR CHOC PB CRUNCH 12/BX	12	2.35	643843196754
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560112	PROMAX 70 CAL BAR DBL FUDG 18/	18	1	743659123514
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560113	PROMAX 70 CAL BAR NUTY BTR 18/	18	0.95	743659123712
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560111	PROMAX 70 CALORIE BAR C&C 18/B	18	0.9	743659123316
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560109	PROMAX BAR CHOC CHP CKIE DOUGH	12	2.25	743659129110
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560108	PROMAX BAR LEMON 12/BOX	12	2.3	743659123217
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560002	PROMAX BAR YGRT HNY PNUT 12/BX	12	2.131	743659126607
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560106	PROMAX BAR(NAT) BLK FRST 12/BX	12	2.25	743659128007
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560110	PROMAX BAR(NAT) CHC MINT 12/BX	12	2.18	743659127086
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560104	PROMAX BAR(NAT) CHC PNUT 12/BX	12	2.25	743659125839
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560105	PROMAX BAR(NAT) COOKIE&CRM 12/	12	2.2	743659126683



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
BARS								
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560107	PROMAX BAR(NAT) DBL FUDG 12/BX	12	2.35	743659125938
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560103	PROMAX BAR(NAT) NUTTY BUTR 12/	12	2.3	743659128069
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560094	PROMAX TRPL LYR COCONT CRML 12	12	2.2	743659122111
20	PROMAX	56	Energy Bar	560093	PROMAX TRPL LYR CRML PNUT 12/B	12	2.1	743659128113
15	SUPREME PROTEIN	383	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	3830005	SUPREME PROTN 43g PB CRNCH(CC)	12		639372021308
15	SUPREME PROTEIN	383	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	3830003	SUPREME PROTN 50g CRML CH (CC)	12	1.2	639372020783
15	SUPREME PROTEIN	383	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	3830001	SUPREME PROTN BAR CRML CH (CC)	12	2.5	639372020202
15	SUPREME PROTEIN	383	Meal Replacement	3830002	SUPREME PROTN BAR CRML CH(REG)	12	2.5	639372020592
15	SUPREME PROTEIN	383	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	3830004	SUPREME PROTN BAR PNUT BTR(CC)	12	2.5	639372021216
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110009	THINK THIN BAR BRWN CRNCH 10/B	10	1.6	753656701462
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110012	THINK THIN BAR CHC MUDSLDE 10/	10	1.6	753656704012
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110002	THINK THIN BAR CHOC FDG 10/BX	10	1.6	753656701417
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110007	THINK THIN BAR CHUNKY PB 10/BX	10	1.55	753656701486
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110001	THINK THIN BAR CREAMY PB 10/BX	10	1.5	753656701400
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110011	THINK THIN BAR DARK CHOC 10/BX	10	1.5	753656703992
18	THINK PRODUCTS	311	Low Carb Protein Bar	3110013	THINK THIN WHT CHOC CHIP 10/BX	10	1.5	753656706368
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230151	CARB RITE BAR BLUBRY CHSCK 12/	12	1.8	039442081575
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230150	CARB RITE BAR CHC BAN NUT 12/B	12	1.5	039442081568
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230146	CARB RITE BAR CHC BRWNIE 12/BX	12	1.65	039442081520
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230147	CARB RITE BAR CHOC MINT 12/BX	12	1.8	039442081537
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230145	CARB RITE BAR CHOC PB 12/BX	12	1.85	039442081391
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230144	CARB RITE BAR CKIE DOUGH 12/BX	12	1.9	039442081872
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230152	CARB RITE BAR FRST CNMN BUN 12	12	1.8	039442081292
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230155	CARB RITE BAR LEMON MRNGE 12/B	12	1.9	039442081902
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230149	CARB RITE BAR RSP CHC TRFL 12/	12	1.8	039442081551
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230148	CARB RITE BAR S'MORES 12/BX	12	1.7	039442081544
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	230153	CARB RITE BAR TSTD COCONUT 12/	12	1.8	039442081032
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement	230120	HI PROTEIN BAR BROWNIE 16/BOX	16	3.25	039442081063
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement	230121	HI PROTEIN BAR PB 16/BOX	16	3.45	039442081056
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Meal Replacement	230122	HI PROTEIN BAR S'MORES 16/BOX	16	3.35	039442080547
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Chocolate Bar	230128	SUGAR FREE BAR DRK CHC W/ALMND	12	2.1	039442084439
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Chocolate Bar	230105	SUGAR FREE DR.D BAR CH MNT 12/	12	2.65	039442081377
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Chocolate Bar	230106	SUGAR FREE DR.D BAR WHT CHC 12	12	2.75	039442081384
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Chocolate Bar	230065	SUGAR FREE DR.D DRK CHC BAR 12	12	2.75	039442081360
25	UNIVERSAL NUTRITION	23	Chocolate Bar	230066	SUGAR FREE DR.D MILK CH BAR 12	12	2.9	039442081353
25	VPX	84	Meal Replacement	840120	ZERO IMPACT BAR CHOC PB 12/BX	12	3.3	610764830548
25	VPX	84	Meal Replacement	840119	ZERO IMPACT BAR PUMPKIN 12/BX	12	3.3	610764830555
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440054	PURE PROTEIN BAR BLUEBRY 12/BX	12	2.5	749826934990
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440034	PURE PROTEIN BAR CHEWY CH.CHIP	12	2.2	749826126067
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440032	PURE PROTEIN BAR CHOC 12/BX	12	2.2	749826125657
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440108	PURE PROTEIN BAR MRSHMLW 12/BX	12	2.3	749826150116
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440016	PURE PROTEIN BAR PB 12/BX	12	2.2	749826125527
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440018	PURE PROTEIN BAR SMORES 12/BX	12	2.4	749826000206
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440057	PURE PROTEIN BAR STRW SHRTCAKE	12	2.4	749826000206
10	WORLDWIDE SPORTS NUTRITION	44	Meal Replacement	440037	REVOLUTION BAR PNUT CRML 12/B	12	2.3	749826005034



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
COOKIE	S & BROWNIES							
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Brownie	2890035	TRIOPLEX BROWNE CRML BTRSCT 12	12	2.3	678991253103
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Brownie	2890034	TRIOPLEX BROWNIE CHOC WLNUT 12	12	2.3	
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Brownie	2890031	TRIOPLEX BROWNIE DBLE CHOC 12/	12	2.3	678991252106
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Brownie	2890032	TRIOPLEX BROWNIE PNUT BTR 12/B	12	2.3	678991251109
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Brownie	2890033	TRIOPLEX BROWNIE WHT CHOC 12/B	12	2.3	678991255107
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890023	TRI-O-PLEX CKIE DBL CH CHP 12/	12	2.65	678991997656
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890022	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE CHC CHIP 12/	12	2.75	678991334567
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890030	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE CRAN WHT CC	12	2.8	678991242107
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890029	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE CRML APP 12/	12	2.8	678991241100
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890021	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE OATML RSN 12	12	2.85	678991112233
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890025	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE PB 12/BOX	12	2.75	678991234102
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890026	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE PB CHC CP 12	12	2.7	678991236106
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Protein Cookie	2890024	TRI-O-PLEX COOKIE WCC MACA 12/	12	2.75	678991223540
20	LENNY & LARRY'S	447	Protein Brownie	4470002	MUSCLE BROWNIE PB 12/BX	12		787692835171
20	LENNY & LARRY'S	447	Protein Brownie	4470001	MUSCLE BROWNIE TRIP CHOC 12/BX	12	2.35	787692835140
10	MET-RX	38	Protein Brownie	380182	BIG 100 BROWNIE CHOC FDG 12/BX	12	3	786560181013
10	MET-RX	38	Protein Brownie	380183	BIG 100 BROWNIE PNUT BTR 12/BX	12	3	786560180665
MFALR	EPLACEMENT POWDERS	·						
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400103	MUSCLE MILK BANANA 20/PK	20	4.2	660726515457
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400047	MUSCLE MILK BANANA 60/PK	60		660726518458
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400047	MUSCLE MILK CHOC 60/PK	60		660726514252
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400049	MUSCLE MILK CHOCOLATE 20/PK	20		660726515259
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400049	MUSCLE MILK COOKIE&CREAM 20/PK	20		660726515266
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400046	MUSCLE MILK STRAW 60/PK	60		660726518359
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400040	MUSCLE MILK STRAW 60/TK	20		660726515358
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400045	MUSCLE MILK VAN 60/PK	60		660726514153
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400050	MUSCLE MILK VANILLA 20/PK	20	4.1	660726515150
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040000	MYOPLEX 20/PK CHOC.	20		791083005159
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040002	MYOPLEX 20/PK STRAW	20		791083005166
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040001	MYOPLEX 20/PK VANILLA	20		791083005100
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040003	MYOPLEX 42/PK CHOC	42		791083004701
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040005	MYOPLEX 42/PK STRAW	42		791083004831
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040004	MYOPLEX 42/PK VANILLA	42		791083004855
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040045	MYOPLEX 42/PK VARIETY	42	8.7	791083004879
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040242	MYOPLEX CARB SNSE CHOC 20/PK	20	2.35	791083005746
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040248	MYOPLEX CARB SNSE VAN 20/PACK	20		791083005951
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040209	MYOPLEX DELUXE CHOCOLATE 18/PK	18		791083004640
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040218	MYOPLEX DELUXE CHOCOLATE 36/PK	36		791083004886
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040211	MYOPLEX DELUXE STRAWBRY 18/PK	18	4.65	791083004657
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040219	MYOPLEX DELUXE STRAWBRY 36/PK	36	9.25	791083004893
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040210	MYOPLEX DELUXE VANILLA 18/PK	18		791083004664
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040220	MYOPLEX DELUXE VANILLA 36/PK	36		791083004909
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Mass)	040221	MYOPLEX DELUXE VARIETY 36/PK	36		791083004916
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040009	MYOPLEX LITE 20/PK CHOC	20	3.319	791083005074
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040011	MYOPLEX LITE 20/PK STRAW	20	3.319	791083005071
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040010	MYOPLEX LITE 20/PK VANILLA	20		791083005098



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
MEAL DI	EPLACEMENT POWDERS							
		0.1	14. 15. 1	0.40045	ANYON EVILLES AS ANY GUAR COREALA	40	-	=======================================
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040265	MYOPLEX LITE 42/PK CHOC CREAM	42		791083006620
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040092	MYOPLEX LITE 42/PK VARIETY	42	9.3	791083005197
15	EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040111	MYOPLEX LITE CHOC LOVERS 20/PK	20	2.85	791083005333
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470106	LEAN BODY BREAKFAST BANANA 20/	20	4.65	710779112599
28	LABRADA NUTRITION		Meal Replacement	470105	LEAN BODY BREAKFAST BLUBRY 20/	20	4.65	710779112582
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470104	LEAN BODY BREAKFAST CIN OAT 20	20	4.65	710779112575
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47 47	Meal Replacement	470143	LEAN BODY CHOC 42/PACK	42	8.55	710779120068
28 28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470000	LEAN BODY CHOC. 2.9 OZ 20/PACK	20	4.35	710779112353
	LABRADA NUTRITION		Meal Replacement (Lite)	470032	LEAN BODY FOR HER CHOC 20/PK	20	3.1	
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement (Lite)	470140	LEAN BODY FOR HER STRAW 20/PK	20	3.1	
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement (Lite)	470031	LEAN BODY FOR HER VAN 20/PK	20	3.1	710779112384
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470020	LEAN BODY PB 2.90Z 20/PACK	20	4.35	710779112377
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470018	LEAN BODY STRAWBERRY 20/PACK	20	4.35	710779112469
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470044	LEAN BODY VAN 80/PACK	80	15	710779113015
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470001	LEAN BODY VAN. 2.9 OZ 20/PACK	20	4.35	710779112346
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470142	LEAN BODY VANILLA 42/PACK	42	8.55	710779120051
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	470057	LOW CARB LEAN BODY CHOC 20/PK	20	3.4	710779112414
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	470042	LOW CARB LEAN BODY CHOC 42/PK	42	7.8	710779120013
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	470141	LOW CARB LEAN BODY CHOC PB 20/	20	3.4	710779112711
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	470045	LOW CARB LEAN BODY NEO. 20/PK	20	3.35	710779112438
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	470058	LOW CARB LEAN BODY STRAW 20/PK	20	3.6	710779112421
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	470056	LOW CARB LEAN BODY VAN 20/PACK	20	3.4	
28	LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	470041	LOW CARB LEAN BODY VAN 42/PK	42	7.8	710779120006
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380008	MET-RX CHOCOLATE 20/PK	20	3.875	786560009669
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380177	MET-RX CHOCOLATE 42/PK	42	8	786560118286
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380001	MET-RX VANILLA 20/PK	20	3.906	786560009645
10	MET-RX	38	Meal Replacement	380176	MET-RX VANILLA 42/PK	42	8	786560117852
20	NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement	760006	ISOPURE CHOC. 20/PK	20	4.713	089094021030
20	NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement	760007	ISOPURE CHOC/PB 20/PK	20	4.713	089094021092
20	NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	760075	ISOPURE LOW CARB CHOC 20/PK	20	3.4	089094021634
20	NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	760077	ISOPURE LOW CARB STRAW 20/PK	20	3.5	089094021658
20	NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	760076	ISOPURE LOW CARB VAN 20/PK	20	3.45	089094021610
20	NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement	760008	ISOPURE ORANGE 20/PK	20	4.713	089094021054
20	NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement	760009	ISOPURE STRAW 20/PK	20	4.713	089094021078
20	NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement	760010	ISOPURE VAN 20/PK	20	4.713	089094021016
20	NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement	760011	ISOPURE VARIETY 20/PK	20	4.713	089094021115
10	VPX	84	Meal Replacement	840121	ZERO IMPACT MRP CHOC 20/PKS	20	4	610764830203
10	VPX	84	Meal Replacement	840123	ZERO IMPACT MRP GRM CRKER 20/P	20	4	610764830210
10	VPX	84	Meal Replacement	840122	ZERO IMPACT MRP VANILLA 20/PKS	20	4	610764830234
ENERGY	GELS & CHEWS							
25	CARB-BOOM, INC.	331	Sport Performance	3310005	CARB-BOOM APPLE CINMN 24PK/BX	24	2.5	700956609318
25	CARB-BOOM, INC.	331	Sport Performance	3310003	CARB-BOOM BANANA PEACH 24PK/BX	24	2.4	700956609219
25	CARB-BOOM, INC.	331	Sport Performance	3310004	CARB-BOOM DBL ESPRESSO 24/PK	24	2.35	700956609912
25	CARB-BOOM, INC.	331	Sport Performance	3310008	CARB-BOOM ENERGY GEL VAN 24/BX	24	2.65	700956609813
25	CARB-BOOM, INC.	331	Sport Performance	3310003	CARB-BOOM STRWBRY KIWI 24PK/BX	24	2.4	700956609110
25	CARB-BOOM, INC.	331	Sport Performance	3310003	CARB-BOOM VANILLA ORNG 24PK/BX	24	2.5	700956609516
۷.	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540081	CLIF SHOT APPLE PIE 24/BX	24	1.95	722252276933



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
ENEDCY	/ GELS & CHEWS							
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540074	CLIF SHOT BLOKS BLK CHERY 12/B	12		722252120649
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540083	CLIF SHOT BLOKS COLA W/CAF 12/	12	1.95	722252120663
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540067	CLIF SHOT BLOKS CRAN-RAZZ 12/	12	2.05	722252120618
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540066	CLIF SHOT BLOKS LMN LIME 12/PK	12	1.9	722252120601
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540085	CLIF SHOT BLOKS MARGARITA 12/B	12	1.95	722252120687
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540075	CLIF SHOT BLOKS ORANGE 12/BX	12		722252120632
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540084	CLIF SHOT BLOKS PINA CLD 12/BX	12		722252120670
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540068	CLIF SHOT BLOKS STRAWBRY 12/BX	12	2.05	722252120625
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540082	CLIF SHOT ESPRESSO W/CAFF 24/B	24		722252276926
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540064	CLIF SHOT MANGO 24/BX	24	-	722252276919
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540035	CLIF SHOT MMMCHOC 24/BX	24	2	722252276704
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540016	CLIF SHOT MOCHA W/ CAFF 24/BX	24	2	722252276100
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540017	CLIF SHOT RAZZ SORBET 24/BX	24	2	722252276308
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540036	CLIF SHOT STRAW W/ CAFF 24/BX	24	2	722252276605
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540015	CLIF SHOT VIVA VANILLA 24/BX	24	2	722252276407
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540094	LUNA SPORT MOONS BLUBERRY 12BX	12	0.95	722252341037
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540093	LUNA SPORT MOONS PMGRNATE 12BX	12	0.95	722252341020
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540092	LUNA SPORT MOONS WTRMELON 12BX	12	0.95	722252341013
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200105	POWER GEL CARAMEL 24/BOX	24	1.44	097421459203
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200029	POWER GEL CHOC W/CAFF 24/BX	24	2.8	097421450200
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200103	POWER GEL DOUBLE LATTE 24/BOX	24		097421459104
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200053	POWER GEL GRN APL W/CAFF 24/BX	24	2.52	097421450705
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200104	POWER GEL PLAIN ENERGY 24/BOX	24	2.4	097421450903
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200052	POWER GEL RASPBERRY 24/BX	24	2.52	097421450804
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200032	POWER GEL STR/BAN W/CAFF 24/BX	24	2.519	097421450408
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200010	POWER GEL TNGRINE W/CAFF 24/BX	24	2.5	097421450408
18	POWERBAR	20	Sport Performance	200040	POWER GEL VANILLA 24/BX	24	2.519	097421450101
10	FOWERDAR	20	Sport Feriormance	200011	FOWER GLE VAINILLA 247 BA	24	2.319	097421430101
ELECTR	OLYTE POWDERS							
22	AMINO VITAL	322	Sport Performance	3220033	AMINO VITAL ENDURANCE F/P 5/PK	5		071757605145
22	AMINO VITAL	322	Sport Performance	3220032	AMINO VITAL ENDURANCE LMN 5/PK	5		071757605114
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540096	LUNA SPORT ELCTRLYT LIMADE 12/	12	0.8	722252331120
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540095	LUNA SPORT ELCTRLYT PNK GF 12/	12	0.7	722252331113
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540097	LUNA SPORT RECOVERY CHOC 12/BX	12		722252331137
15	CLIF BAR, INC.	54	Sport Performance	540098	LUNA SPORT RECOVERY STRAW 12BX	12		722252331144
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Sport Performance	400062	CYTOMAX CITRUS 24 PACKS	24		660726102206
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Sport Performance	400067	CYTOMAX GRAPE 24 PACKS	24		660726102909
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Sport Performance	400168	CYTOMAX GULP N GO ORANGE 24/PK	24	2.4	660726600122
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Sport Performance	400063	CYTOMAX ORANGE 24 PACKS	24	3.15	660726102305
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Sport Performance	400064	CYTOMAX TROPICAL 24 PACKS	24		660726102404
30	CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Sport Performance	400061	CYTOMAX-GULP N GO VAN 24/PK	24		660726600481
SNACKS		200		2000026	PROTEIN PUEES NA CHO CHEESE 12 1	12		<700010 (1155
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	2890036	PROTEIN PUFFS NACHO CHEESE 12/	12		678991261115
20	CHEF JAY'S FOOD PRODUCTS	289	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	2890037	PROTEIN PUFFS RANCH 12/CS	12	2.1	678991262112
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450016	BUTTER TWIST PRETZEL 1.5oz12/C	12		811178009333
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450013	KRUNCHEEZE WHT CHDR 1.75oz12CS	12	1.95	811178009364



Main Category	Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
SNACKS								
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450011	PRETZEL STICKS CINNAMN 1.5oz12	12	1.5	811178009319
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450012	PRETZEL STICKS JAL HNY MUS 1.5	12	1.5	
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450010	PRETZEL STICKS WASABI 1.5oz12C	12	1.5	811178009326
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450001	PROTEIN CEREAL APL CIN 10z12CS	12	1.15	811178009609
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450003	PROTEIN CEREAL FRNCH VAN 10z12	12	1.15	811178009623
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450002	PROTEIN CEREAL HNY ALM 10z12CS	12	1.15	811178009616
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450008	PROTEIN CHIPS CHLI CHS 1.5oz12	12	1.95	811178009074
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450009	PROTEIN CHIPS LMN HERB 1.5oz12	12	1.95	811178009128
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450007	PROTEIN CHIPS PARM CHS 1.5oz12	12	1.95	811178009050
15	KAY'S NATURALS	445	Snacks, Chips & Pretzels	4450014	SNACK MIX CHIPOTLE 1.5oz 12CS	12	1.5	811178009395
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810006	OSTRIM BARBEQUE 10/PK BOX	10	1.05	613911103403
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810011	OSTRIM JERKEE PEPPER 10/PK	10	1.15	613911104202
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810010	OSTRIM JERKEE TERIYAKI 10/PK	10	1.15	613911104196
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810009	OSTRIM NATURAL 10/PK BOX	10	1.05	613911103434
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810007	OSTRIM PEPPER 10/PK BOX	10	1.05	613911103427
15	OSTRIM	81	Meat Snack	810008	OSTRIM TERIYAKI 10/PK BOX	10	1.05	613911103410
		10000000						
IMMUN	E, ANTIOXIDANT & AMINO	ACID PACKS						
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620019	EMER'GEN-C ACAI BERRY 36/PK	36	0.9	076314301560
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620007	EMER'GEN-C CRANBERRY 36/PK	36	0.8	076314300532
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620018	EMERGEN-C ELECTRO MIX LL 36/PK	36	0.45	076314301089
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620015	EMER'GEN-C HEART HLTH BLK CHRY	36	0.8	076314301164
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620014	EMER'GEN-C HIGH CLCIUM MXD BRY	36	0.8	076314301157
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620017	EMERGEN-C IMMUNE DRINK MX 36PK	36	0.9	076314301317
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620001	EMER'GEN-C JR STRWBRY 36/PK	36	0.8	076314300112
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620011	EMER'GEN-C LEMON LIME 36/PK	36	0.8	076314300815
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620002	EMER'GEN-C LITE 36/PK	36	0.8	076314300228
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620003	EMER'GEN-C LITE MSM 36/PK	36	0.8	076314300273
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620006	EMER'GEN-C ORANGE 36/PK	36	0.8	076314300464
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620020	EMER'GEN-C PINK LEMONADE 36/PK	36	0.9	076314301683
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620013	EMER'GEN-C PWR FOR JOINTS 36/P	36	0.8	076314301096
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620005	EMER'GEN-C RASPBERRY 36/PK	36		076314300402
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620012	EMER'GEN-C STRWB 4 ADULT 36/PK	36		076314301072
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620008	EMER'GEN-C TANGERINE 36/PK	36	0.8	076314300549
20	ALACER CORP.	362	Vitamins & Minerals	3620009	EMER'GEN-C TROPICAL 36/PK	36	0.8	076314300587
22	AMINO VITAL	322	Amino Acids	3220003	AMINO VITAL FAST CHARGE 30PACK	30	0.47	071757210295
22	AMINO VITAL	322	Amino Acids	3220002	AMINO VITAL FAST CHARGE 6PACKS	6	0.1	071757210271
22	AMINO VITAL	322	Amino Acids	3220001	AMINO VITAL MIX & SHAKE 5PACKS	5	0.34	071757210226
OTHER	SUDDIEMENTS							
	SUPPLEMENTS			0040555	SULLA (ED SUE			
20	AUTHENTIC MARKETING	381	Protein Shaker	3810001	SHAKER CUP	1		894045001012
20	AUTHENTIC MARKETING	381	Protein Shaker	3810003	SHAKER MAX OUT	1		
20	AUTHENTIC MARKETING	381	Protein Shaker	3810005	SHAKER SHUT UP LIFT MORE	1		
20	AUTHENTIC MARKETING	381	Protein Shaker	3810006	SHAKER TALK LESS LIFT MORE	1		
20	AUTHENTIC MARKETING	381	Protein Shaker	3810007	TURBO SHAKER BLUE	1	_	9300621003222
20	AUTHENTIC MARKETING	381	Protein Shaker	3810002	TURBO SHAKER CLEAR	1 1	0.5	9300621001167
20 25	AUTHENTIC MARKETING NATRIENT	381 335	Protein Shaker Sleep Enhancer	3810008 3350006	TURBO SHAKER RED SOMA DREAM 2 CAP BLISTER PACK	1 1		9300621003222 858153002019





SportsBeverages

Sports - Beverages



Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
ABB	55	Energy Shot	558827	ADRENALYN SHOT BERRY 12/CS	12	8.5	045529588271
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558798	ADRENALYN STACK BERRY 180z 24C	24	32	045529587984
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558800	ADRENALYN STACK F/P 18oz 24CS	24	31.3	045529588004
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558799	ADRENALYN STK CITRUSH 18oz 24C	24	31.65	045529587991
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558803	ADRENALYN STK GRAPPLE 18oz 24C	24	32	045529588035
ABB	55	Enhanced Water	558825	AQUA FORCE BERRY 18oz 24/CS	24	34	045529588257
ABB	55	Enhanced Water	558826	AQUA FORCE LEMON 18oz 24/CS	24	34	045529588264
ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558819	BLUE THUNDER BLU RASP 22oz 20/	20	32.4	045529588196
ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558817	BLUE THUNDER FP 22oz 20/CS	20	32.4	045529588172
ABB	55	Electrolyte Drink	555808	CARBO FORCE FRT PNCH 18oz24/CS	24	33.7	045529588080
ABB	55	Electrolyte Drink	555805	CARBO FORCE GRAPE 18oz 24/CS	24	33.7	045529588059
ABB	55	Electrolyte Drink	558796	CARBO FORCE LMN LIME 180z24/CS	24	33.7	045529587960
ABB	55	Electrolyte Drink	558807	CARBO FORCE ORANGE 18oz24/CS	24	33.7	045529588073
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	555694	EXTREME BODY RTD 50 BAN 12/CS	12	13.05	045529556942
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	555693	EXTREME BODY RTD50 CHOCPB 12CS	12	13.05	045529556935
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	555899	EXTREME BODY SHAKE CHOC 12/CS	12	13.05	045529556843
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	555900	EXTREME BODY SHAKE VAN 12/CS	12	13.1	045529556867
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	558784	EXTREME XXL STRW/BAN 22OZ/20CS	20	35.15	045529587847
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558787	EXTRM RIP FORCE EF CRAN 220Z	20	31.75	045529587878
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558788	EXTRM RIP FORCE EF F/P 22OZ	20	32.6	
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558786	EXTRM RIP FORCE EF GRP 220Z	20	31.8	045529559080
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555081	EXTRIM FORCE ET GRI 2202 EXTRM SPEED STK CRNAP 220z 20/	20	31.2	045529550810
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555080	EXTRM SPEED STK FP 22oz 20/CS	20	31.2	045529550803
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	555608	MASS RECOVERY GRAPE 180Z/24CS	24	32	045529556089
ABB	55	Meal Replacement (Mass)	555607	MASS RECOVERY SS PUNCH 180Z/24	24	32	045529556072
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558792	NITRIC FORCE GRAPE 22OZ 20/CS	20	32.35	045529587922
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558791	NITRIC FORCE GRAFE 220Z 20/CS	20	32.35	045529587915
ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558820	PURE PRO GRAPE 22oz 20/CS	20	32.13	045529588202
ABB	55	Protein Drink	558560	PURE PRO SHAKE CHOC 11oz 12/CS	12	9.85	045529556201
ABB	55	Protein Drink	555623	PURE PRO SHAKE CKIE&CRM 11oz	12	9.83	
ABB	55	Protein Drink	558562	PURE PRO SHAKE STR/BAN 11oz 12	12	9.8	045529556232
ABB ABB	55	Protein Drink Protein Drink	558562	PURE PRO SHAKE VAN 11oz 12/CS	12	9.85	
ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558815	PURE PRO STRAW BAN 22oz 20/CS	20	32	045529588158
ABB	55	Meal Replacement	558810	PURE PRO TROP PUNCH 22oz 20/CS	20	30.76	045529588103
ABB ABB	55		555901		24	30.76	
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555901	RIPPED FORCE E/F F/P 18OZ 24/C	24	31.55	045529559011
ABB	55	Energy Drink		RIPPED FORCE E/F GRP 18OZ 24/C	24	31.7	
		Energy Drink	555903	RIPPED FORCE E/F L/L 18OZ 24/C	24		045529559035
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558779	RIPPED FORCE ORANGE 18oz 24/CS		31.65	045529587793
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558833	RIPPED TO MAX F/P 18oz 24/CS	24	32	045529588332
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558834	RIPPED TO MAX GRAPE 18oz 24/CS	24	32	045529588349
ABB	55	Energy Shot	558831	SPEED SHOT GLACIER GREEN 12/CS	12	8.5	045529588318
ABB	55	Energy Shot	555087	SPEED SHOT ORANGE 12/CS	12	8.5	
ABB	55	Energy Shot	555078	SPEED SHOT PURPLE FROST 12/CS	12	8.5	045529550780
ABB	55	Energy Shot	555079	SPEED SHOT SUBZERO RED 12/CS	12	8.5	
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555909	SPEED STACK E/F F/P 18OZ 24/CS	24	-	045529559097
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555910	SPEED STACK E/F GRP 18OZ 24/CS	24	31.3	
ABB	55	Energy Drink	555911	SPEED STACK E/F L/L 180Z 24/CS	24		045529559110
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558822	SPEED STACK LMN TEA 18oz 24/CS	24	32	
ABB	55	Energy Drink	552022	TURBO TEA DIET GRN TEA 180z24/	24	31	
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558521	TURBO TEA DIET LEMON 18OZ 24/C	24	32	045529620216

Sports - Beverages



Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558519	TURBO TEA DIET PEACH 18oz 24/C	24	32	045529620193
ABB	55	Energy Drink	558518	TURBO TEA DIET RSPBRY 18oz 24/	24	32	045529620186
\BB	55	Energy Drink	558520	TURBO TEA LEMON 180Z 24/CS	24	32	045529620209
\BB	55	Meal Replacement	558782	WHEY FORCE RTD CHC 9.5oz 12/CS	12	8.5	045529587823
\BB	55	Meal Replacement	558781	WHEY FORCE RTD VAN 9.5oz 12/CS	12	8.5	045529587816
AMINO VITAL	322	Electrolyte Drink	3220007	AMINO VITAL RTD LMN LIME 12/CS	12	17.3	071757600089
AMINO VITAL	322	Electrolyte Drink	3220008	AMINO VITAL RTD ORANGE 12/CS	12	17.3	071757600119
AMINO VITAL	322	Electrolyte Drink	3220009	AMINO VITAL RTD PRO FP 12/CS	12	17.3	071757600218
AMINO VITAL	322	Electrolyte Drink	3220014	AMINO VITAL RTD PRO TROPCL 12/	12	17.35	071757600232
BIOTEST	97	Energy Drink	970502	SPIKE RTD ORANGE GOLD 8.4oz24/	24		648930002017
BIOTEST	97	Energy Drink	970501	SPIKE RTD QUILA LIME 8.4oz 24/	24	14.25	648930001836
BIOTEST	97	Energy Drink	970503	SPIKE RTD SHOTGUN 16oz 24/CS	24		648930001966
BIOTEST	97	Energy Drink	970504	SPIKE RTD SHOTGUN ORNGE 16oz24	24		648930002031
BIOTEST	97	Energy Drink	970500	SPIKE SHOOTER 8.4oz 24/CS	24	14.35	648930001683
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400525	COLLEGIATE MM RTD CHOC 11oz 12	12	9.75	876063004114
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400526	COLLEGIATE MM RTD VAN 11oz 12/	12	9.75	
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400548	CYTOMAX RTD ANTIOX ACAI BRY 12	12	17.6	
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400544	CYTOMAX RTD ENDRNCE CTRUS 12/C	12	17.0	180530000137
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400547	CYTOMAX RTD FOCUS POM BRY 12/	12	17.6	180530000111
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400550	CYTOMAX RTD GOJI BERY 12/CS	12	17.6	180530000142
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400545	CYTOMAX RTD GOT BERT 12/CS	12	17.0	180530000173
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400549	CYTOMAX RTD HERBAE ET TORG 12/	12	17.6	180530000128
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400546	CYTOMAX RTD JOINT BRAGNTKT 12/	12	17.6	
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Protein Drink	400534	CYTOSPORT PROTEIN TANGRN 200z	12	17.6	876063003322
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Protein Drink	400535	CYTOSPORT PROTEIN TANGRIN 2002 CYTOSPORT PROTEIN TROPCL 20oz	12	17.6	876063003322
<u>'</u>	40	Protein Drink Protein Drink	400533		12	17.6	
CYTOSPORT, INC.				CYTOSPORT PROTEIN WTRMLN 20oz			
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400537	FAST TWITCH BLUE 20oz 12/CS	12	17.3	876063003520
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400536	FAST TWITCH PURPLE 20oz 12/CS	12	17.3	876063003537
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Electrolyte Drink	400538	FAST TWITCH RED 20oz 12/CS	12	17.3	876063003513
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Kids)	400517	MIGHTY MILK CHOCOLATE 24/CS	24	15.05	876063001014
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Kids)	400518	MIGHTY MILK CKIES N' CRM 24/CS	24	15.05	876063001021
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400527	MM LIGHT RTD CHC MNT 8.5oz 24/	24	15.13	876063005135
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400528	MM LIGHT RTD CHOC 8.5oz 24/CS	24	15.13	876063005111
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400539	MM LIGHT RTD MOCHA 8.5oz 24/CS	24	15.13	876063005142
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement (Lite)	400529	MM LIGHT RTD VAN 8.5oz 24/CS	24	15.13	876063005128
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400512	MUSCLE MILK RTD BAN 11oz 24/CS	24	19.8	180530000937
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400509	MUSCLE MILK RTD BAN 17oz 12/CS	12	14.9	180530000630
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Drinks	400603	MUSCLE MILK RTD BANANA 14oz12/	12	13.3	876063002233
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400513	MUSCLE MILK RTD C&C 11oz 24/CS	24	19.8	180530000944
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400515	MUSCLE MILK RTD C&C 17oz 12/CS	12	15	180530000647
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400524	MUSCLE MILK RTD CH MNT 11oz 24	24	19.45	
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400523	MUSCLE MILK RTD CH MNT 17oz 12	12	15	180530000678
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400510	MUSCLE MILK RTD CHC 11oz 24/CS	24	19.85	180530000913
YTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400507	MUSCLE MILK RTD CHC 17oz 12/CS	12	14.9	180530000616
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Drinks	400542	MUSCLE MILK RTD CHC MLT 11oz24	24	19.85	876063004985
YTOSPORT, INC.	40	Drinks	400605	MUSCLE MILK RTD CHC MLT 14oz12	12	13.3	876063002288
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Drinks	400543	MUSCLE MILK RTD CHC MLT 17oz12	12	14.9	180530000685
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Drinks	400601	MUSCLE MILK RTD CHOC 14oz 12/C	12	13.3	876063002219
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400514	MUSCLE MILK RTD MCHA 11oz 24/C	24	19.8	180530000951
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400516	MUSCLE MILK RTD MCHA 17oz 12/C	12	15	180530000654

Sports - Beverages



Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400521	MUSCLE MILK RTD RT BR 17oz 12/	12	15.25	180530000661
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Drinks	400540	MUSCLE MILK RTD STRAW 11oz 24C	24	19.85	876063004992
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Drinks	400604	MUSCLE MILK RTD STRAW 14oz 12/	12	13.3	876063002295
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Drinks	400541	MUSCLE MILK RTD STRAW 17oz 12C	12	14.9	180530000692
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400511	MUSCLE MILK RTD VAN 11oz 24/CS	24	19.8	180530000920
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Drinks	400602	MUSCLE MILK RTD VAN 14oz 12/CS	12	13.3	876063002226
CYTOSPORT, INC.	40	Meal Replacement	400508	MUSCLE MILK RTD VAN 17oz 12/CS	12	14.9	180530000623
EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040207	MYO LITE RTD CHOC 110Z 24/CS	24	20	791083006040
EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040208	MYO LITE RTD FR VAN 110Z 24CS	24	19.95	791083007030
EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Lite)	040258	MYO LITE RTD STRAW 11oz 24/CS	24	21	791083006408
EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040205	MYOPLEX CARB SNS RTD STR 11 OZ	24	19.8	791083006095
EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040203	MYOPLEX CARB SNSE RTD CHC 110Z	24	19.85	791083006071
EAS	04	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	040204	MYOPLEX CARB SNSE RTD VAN 110Z	24	19.95	791083006088
EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040200	MYOPLEX RTD CHOC 17oz 12/CS	12	14.8	791083006125
EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040259	MYOPLEX RTD CKIE&CRM 17oz 12/C	12	15.1	791083006453
EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040260	MYOPLEX RTD DRK CHOC 17oz 12/C	12	15	791083006439
EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040266	MYOPLEX RTD MCHA LAT 17oz 12/C	12	15.1	791083004691
EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040202	MYOPLEX RTD STRAW 17oz 12/CS	12	14.8	791083004527
EAS	04	Meal Replacement	040201	MYOPLEX RTD VAN 17oz 12/CS	12	14.8	791083006132
GATORADE	57	Electrolyte Drink	570006	GATORADE COOL BLUE 20oz/24cs	24		052000324815
GATORADE	57	Electrolyte Drink	570010	GATORADE FIERCE GRAPE 200Z 24/	24	35	052000324822
GATORADE	57	Electrolyte Drink	570001	GATORADE FRT PUNCH 20oz/24cs	24		052000328660
GATORADE	57	Electrolyte Drink	570000	GATORADE LEMON-LIME 20oz/24cs	24		052000328684
GATORADE	57	Electrolyte Drink	570002	GATORADE ORANGE 20oz/24cs	24	35.8	052000328677
GATORADE	57	Electrolyte Drink	570004	GATORADE RIPTDE RUSH 20oz/24cs	24		052000324884
GATORADE	57	Enhanced Water	570012	PROPEL BERRY 16.9OZ 24/CS	24		052000500332
GATORADE	57	Enhanced Water	570016	PROPEL BERRY 23.6OZ 24/CS	24		052000700336
GATORADE	57	Enhanced Water	570017	PROPEL BLACK CHERRY 23.6OZ 24/	24		052000700350
GATORADE	57	Enhanced Water	570011	PROPEL LEMON 16.9OZ 24/CS	24		052000500325
GATORADE	57	Enhanced Water	570018	PROPEL LEMON 23.60Z 24/CS	24		052000700329
LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470503	LEAN BODY RTD BANANA 17oz 12/C	12		710779002340
LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470501	LEAN BODY RTD CHOC 17oz 12/CS	12		710779002203
LABRADA NUTRITION	47	Meal Replacement	470502	LEAN BODY RTD VAN 17oz 12/CS	12		710779002197
NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	760128	ISOPURE RTD BLK TEA LMN 20oz12	12		089094034672
NATURE'S BEST	76	Meal Replacement (Low Carb)	760127	ISOPURE RTD GRN TEA LMN 20oz12	12		089094034634
NESTLE WATERS	373	Enhanced Water	3730001	PURE LIFE WATER 16.90Z 24/CS	24		068274934711
NESTLE WATERS	373	Enhanced Water	3730003	PURE LIFE WATER 23.4oz 24/CS	24		068274543319
NEXT PROTEINS	17	Enhanced Water	170502	LITE&LEAN PRTN WATER BL RSP 16	12	15	
NEXT PROTEINS	17	Enhanced Water	170501	LITE&LEAN PRTN WATER CRNAPL 16	12		10814228010010
NEXT PROTEINS	17	Protein Drink	170506	PROTEIN BLITZ GRAPE 20oz 12/CS	12	13	10814228010065
NEXT PROTEINS	17	Protein Drink	170508	PROTEIN BLITZ MANGO 20oz 12/CS	12	15	
NEXT PROTEINS	17	Protein Drink	170507	PROTEIN BLITZ PUNCH 20oz 12/CS	12		10814228010072
NEXT PROTEINS	17	Enhanced Water	170504	PROTEIN WATER BLU RASP 20oz 12	12	15	
NEXT PROTEINS	17	Enhanced Water	170503	PROTEIN WATER MANGO 20oz 12/CS	12		10814228010034
NEXT PROTEINS	17	Enhanced Water	170505	PROTEIN WATER POMEGRNTE 20oz12	12	13	10814228010034
PROMAX	56	Meal Replacement	560501	PROMAX RTD CKIE&CRM 16.90Z 12/	12	14.4	743659130253
PROMAX	56	Meal Replacement	560502	PROMAX RTD DBL FDGE 16.90Z 12/	12	14.4	
PROMAX	56	Meal Replacement	560503	PROMAX RTD STRAW 16.9oz 12/CS	12		743659130352
PROMAX	56	Meal Replacement	560504	PROMAX RTD VANILLA 16.9oz 12/C	12		743659130451
VHT	229	Meal Replacement	2290040	EXTREME SMOOTHIE CHOC 11oz 12/	12		645053080618

Sports - Beverages h.u.m.a.n. helping unite man and nutrition

Manufacturer	Manufacturer Code	Secondary Category	Product Code	Product Name, Quantity & Flavor	Quantity	Product Mass	UPC Code
VHT	229	Meal Replacement	2290042	EXTREME SMOOTHIE STRW 11oz 12/	12	9.75	645053080793
VHT	229	Meal Replacement	2290041	EXTREME SMOOTHIE VAN 11oz 12/	12	9.65	645053080595
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840143	POWER PUMP 7 FRUIT 8oz 24/CS	24	15.2	610764026385
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840144	POWER PUMP 7 GRAPE 8oz 24/CS	24	15.2	610764020413
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840140	REDLINE EXTREME BERRY 8oz 24/C	24	15.2	610764389022
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840142	REDLINE EXTREME GRAPE 8oz 24/C	24	15.2	610764389053
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840141	REDLINE EXTREME GRN AP 8oz 24/	24	15.2	610764389084
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840112	REDLINE PRINCESS FRUIT 8oz 24/	24	15.25	610764374585
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840113	REDLINE PRINCESS GRAPE 8oz 24/	24	15.25	610764374615
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840114	REDLINE PRINCESS GRN APP 8oz24	24	15.25	610764374646
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840137	REDLINE RTD BERRY 8oz 24/CS	24	15.2	610764384539
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840139	REDLINE RTD GRAPE 8oz 24/CS	24	15.2	610764374523
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840138	REDLINE RTD GRN APL 8oz 24/CS	24	15.2	610764374547
VPX	84	Energy Drink	840158	REDLINE RTD ORANGE 8oz 24/CS	24	15.05	610764374493
VPX	84	Fnergy Drink	840159	REDLINE RTD PCH MNGO 807 24/CS	24	15.2	610764381545





MassBeverages



Mass Beverages

Manufacturer	Description/Flavor	Quantity
VITAMIN WATER	Power-C - Dragonfruit - (Vitamin C + Taurine)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Energy - Tropical Citrus - (Vitamin B + Guarana)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Revive - Fruit Punch - (Vitamin B + Potassium)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Multi-V - Lemonade - ("Vitamin A to Zinc")	24
VITAMIN WATER	Focus - Kiwi-Strawberry - (Vitamin A + Lutein)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Essential - Orange-Orange - (Vitamin C + Calcium)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Formula 50 - Grape - (50% Daily Dose of Vitamins)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Defense - Raspberry-Apple - (Vitamin C + Zinc)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Rescue - Green Tea - (Vitamin C + EGCG)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Endurance - Peach-Mango - (Vitamin E + Ribose)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Vital-T - Lemon Tea - (Vitamin C + Vitamin E)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Balance - Cran-Grapefruit - (Vitamin C + Glucosamine)	24
VITAMIN WATER	B-Relaxed - Jackfruit-Guava - (Vitamin B + Theanine)	24
VITAMIN WATER	Charge - Lemon-Lime + (Vitamin B + Electrolytes)	24
VITAMIN WATER	XXX - Acai-Blueberry-Pomegranate - (Triple Antioxidants)	24